

Floodplain Administrators (New Jersey)

County	CommType	CommName	Address_Phy	City	Zip	Website	FPA	FPATitle	FPAPhone	Email
Atlantic	City	Absecon	Municipal Complex 500 Mill Road	Absecon	08201	<a href="http://www.absecon-newjersey.org/">http://www.absecon-newjersey.org/</a>	Mike O'Hagan	Construction Official	609-641-0663 x113	michaellohagan@absecon-newjersey.org
Atlantic	City	Atlantic City	1301 Bacharach Blvd	Atlantic City	08401	<a href="http://www.cityofatlanticcity.org/index.asp">http://www.cityofatlanticcity.org/index.asp</a>	Tom Foley	Emerg Mgmt Coordinator & Communication Bureau Comm	609-347-5466	tfoley@cityofatlanticcity.org
Atlantic	City	Brighton	1417 West Brigantine Ave	Brighton	08203	<a href="http://www.brightonbeachnj.com/government.html">http://www.brightonbeachnj.com/government.html</a>	Richard E. Stevens	Construction Official	609-266-7600 x260	rstevens@brightonbeachnj.com
Atlantic	Borough	Buena Vista	516 Franklin Avenue	Buena Vista	08341	<a href="http://www.buena-vista-nj.org/">http://www.buena-vista-nj.org/</a>	John Burnetta	Construction Official	856-697-3400	zoning@buena-vista-nj.org
Atlantic	Township	Buena Vista	890 Harding Highway	Buena Vista	08310	<a href="http://www.buena-vista-township.org">http://www.buena-vista-township.org</a>	Rick Bracciallo	Zoning Officer	856-697-2100 x9	buena-vista-planning@comcast.net
Atlantic	City	Corbin	316 Route 50	Corbin City	08270	<a href="http://ci.corbincity.nj.us/">http://ci.corbincity.nj.us/</a>	Wayne Caregnato	Zoning/Code Enforcement Officer	609-567-3653	corbincity@gmail.com
Atlantic	Township	Egg Harbor	3515 Bargaintown Road	Egg Harbor Twp	08234	<a href="http://www.ehtgov.org/">http://www.ehtgov.org/</a>	Patrick Naticcione	Construction Official	609-926-4121	rmaul@ehtgov.com
Atlantic	City	Egg Harbor	500 London Avenue	Egg Harbor	08235	<a href="http://eggharborcity.org/main/council.asp">http://eggharborcity.org/main/council.asp</a>	Wayne M. Gibson	Construction Official	609-965-1616	megs@eggharborcity.org
Atlantic	City	Estell Manor	148 Cumberland Avenue	Estell Manor	08319	<a href="http://www.estellmanor.org/">http://www.estellmanor.org/</a>	Richard Kane (DCAF7)	Construction Official	609-926-1616	emzoning@verizon.net
Atlantic	Borough	Folsom	1700 12th Street Route 54	Folsom	08037	<a href="http://www.folsomborough.com/">http://www.folsomborough.com/</a>	Christopher J. Federman	Floodplain Administrator	609-652-3500	emzoning@comcast.net
Atlantic	Township	Galloway	300 E Jimmie Leeds Road	Galloway	08205	<a href="http://www.gallowaytpw-nj.gov/">http://www.gallowaytpw-nj.gov/</a>	Richard J. Roesch	Construction Official	609-652-3700 x249	roesch@gallowaytpw-nj.gov
Atlantic	Township	Hamilton	6101 13th Street Suite 207	Mays Landing	08330	<a href="http://www.townshipofhamilton.com/">http://www.townshipofhamilton.com/</a>	Philip Sartorio	Dir of Community Development	609-0625-0368 x490	psartorio@townshipofhamilton.com
Atlantic	Town	Hammononton	100 Central Avenue	Hammononton	08037	<a href="http://www.townofhammononton.org/">http://www.townofhammononton.org/</a>	Frank DiMinico	Construction Official	609-926-7992	amaimone@townofhammononton.org
Atlantic	City	Linwood	400 Poplar Avenue	Linwood City	08221	<a href="http://www.linwoodcity.org/">http://www.linwoodcity.org/</a>	Jim Galantino	Construction Official	609-922-0569 x114	ggalantino@linwoodcity.org
Atlantic	Borough	Longport	2305 Atlantic Avenue	Longport	08403	<a href="http://www.longport-nj.us/">http://www.longport-nj.us/</a>	Bruce Funk	Building Inspector	609-822-1577	zoning@longport-nj.us
Atlantic	City	Margate	101 North Washington Avenue	Margate	08402	<a href="http://margate-nj.com/">http://margate-nj.com/</a>	Guy Jim Galantino	Construction Code Official	609-622-1377	galantino_jim@margate-nj.com
Atlantic	Township	Mullica	4528 White Horse Pike	Elwood	08217	<a href="http://www.mullicatownship.org">http://www.mullicatownship.org</a>	Tom Sandman	Zoning Officer	609-561-7070 x133	tsandman@mullicatownship.org
Atlantic	City	Northfield	1600 Shore Road	Northfield	08225	<a href="http://www.cityofnorthfield.org/">http://www.cityofnorthfield.org/</a>	Matthew F. Doran	Construction Official	609-641-2832 x141	rstevens@brigitanebeachnj.com
Atlantic	City	Pleasantville	18 North First Street	Pleasantville	08232	<a href="http://www.pleasantville-nj.org/">http://www.pleasantville-nj.org/</a>	Gloria V. Griffin	Clerk	609-484-3612	kcairn@pleasantvillenj.com
Atlantic	City	Port Republic	143 Main Street	Port Republic	08241		Matt Doran	Engineer	609-652-1501	portrepublic.cityclerk@comcast.net
Atlantic	City	Somers Point	11 West New Jersey Avenue	Somers Point	08244	<a href="http://www.somerspointgov.org/">http://www.somerspointgov.org/</a>	Burton S. Federman	Construction Official	609-652-1501	clckgras@comcast.net
Atlantic	City	Ventnor	6201 Atlantic Avenue	Ventnor	08406	<a href="http://www.ventnorcity.org/">http://www.ventnorcity.org/</a>	William Melfi	Building Subcode Official	609-823-7920	ventnorcitypem@comcast.net
Atlantic	Township	Weymouth	45 S Jersey Ave	Dorothy	08317	<a href="http://www.weymouthnj.org/">http://www.weymouthnj.org/</a>	Charles Fralinger	Engineer	856-451-2990	
Bergen	Borough	Allendale	500 West Crescent Ave	Allendale	07401	<a href="http://www.allendalenj.org/">http://www.allendalenj.org/</a>	John A. Wittekind, Jr.	Construction Code Official	201-318-4400 x201	codeofficial@allendalenj.gov
Bergen	Borough	Alpine	100 Church St P.O. Box1095	Alpine	07620	<a href="http://www.alpinenj07620.org/">http://www.alpinenj07620.org/</a>	Floodplain Administrator			gtanno@alpinenj.org
Bergen	Borough	Bergenfield	125 Washington Ave	Bergenfield	07003	<a href="http://www.bergenfield.com/">http://www.bergenfield.com/</a>	Kenneth A. Pfannen	Construction Official	201-387-4055 x4	cherman@bergenfield.com
Bergen	Borough	Bogota	375 Larch Avenue	Bogota	07603	<a href="http://www.bogotanj.us/">http://www.bogotanj.us/</a>	Daniel D. Howell	Construction Official	201-342-0954	clerk@bogotaonline.com
Bergen	Borough	Carlstadt	500 Madison Street	Carlstadt	07072	<a href="http://carlstadtnj.us/">http://carlstadtnj.us/</a>	Frank J. Recanati	Construction Official	201-939-1777	oem@carlstadtnj.us
Bergen	Borough	Cliffside Park	295 Palisade Avenue	Cliffside Park	07010	<a href="http://www.cliffsideparkonline.com/government.html">http://www.cliffsideparkonline.com/government.html</a>	Floodplain Administrator			szoku@cliffsideparknj.gov
Bergen	Borough	Closter	295 Closter Dock Road	Closter	07624	<a href="http://www.closterboro.com/">http://www.closterboro.com/</a>	Michael Sartori	Construction Official	201-784-0759	boroclerk@closterboro.com
Bergen	Borough	Cresskill	67 Union Avenue	Cresskill	07626	<a href="http://www.cresskillboro.com/">http://www.cresskillboro.com/</a>	Edward M. Rossi	Construction Official	201-569-7775	bnasuto_boro@cresskillboro.org
Bergen	Borough	Demarest	119 Serpentine Rd	Demarest	07627	<a href="http://www.demarestnj.org/">http://www.demarestnj.org/</a>	Edward M. Rossi	Construction Official	201-768-3998	ray.gwynski@demarestnj.org
Bergen	Borough	Dumont	50 Washington Ave	Dumont	07628	<a href="http://www.dumontnj.gov/">http://www.dumontnj.gov/</a>	Edward Rossi	Building Inspector	201-387-5034	edward.rossi@dumontboro.org
Bergen	Borough	East Rutherford	1 Everett Pl	East Rutherford	07073	<a href="http://www.eastrutherfordnj.net/">http://www.eastrutherfordnj.net/</a>	Frank Recanati	Construction Official	201-933-5649	OEM@EastRutherfordNJ.net
Bergen	Borough	Edgewater	55 River Rd	Edgewater	07020	<a href="http://www.edgewaternj.org/">http://www.edgewaternj.org/</a>	John Candelino	Construction Official	201-943-1700 x3127	John@edgewaternj.org
Bergen	Borough	Elmwood Park	182 Market Street	Elmwood Park	07030	<a href="http://www.elmwoodparknj.us/">http://www.elmwoodparknj.us/</a>	Floodplain Administrator	The Planning Board	201-796-4085	kkazmark@elmwoodparknj.us
Bergen	Borough	Emerson	1 Municipal Place	Emerson	07630	<a href="http://www.emersonnj.org/">http://www.emersonnj.org/</a>	Carol Dray	Borough Clerk	201-262-2388	clerk@emersonnj.org
Bergen	City	Englewood	2-10 Mercedes Van Brunt St	Englewood	07631	<a href="http://ci.Englewood.nj.us/">http://ci.Englewood.nj.us/</a>	Ken Albert/Francis Volsey	Engineer	201-569-7590	clerk@ci.Englewood.nj.us
Bergen	Borough	Englewood Cliffs	482 Hudson Terrace	Englewood Cliffs	07632	<a href="http://www.Englewoodcliffs.nj.org/">http://www.Englewoodcliffs.nj.org/</a>	Floodplain Administrator			spsohn@Englewoodcliffs.nj.org
Bergen	Borough	Fair Lawn	8-10 Fair Lawn Ave	Fair Lawn	07410	<a href="http://www.fairlawn.org/">http://www.fairlawn.org/</a>	Kenneth Garrison	Engineer	201-794-5301	kgarrison@fairlawn.org
Bergen	Borough	Fairview	59 Anderson Ave	Fairview	07022	<a href="http://www.fairviewborough.com">http://www.fairviewborough.com</a>	Thomas Leonardi	Building Inspector	201-943-5485	dstestaf@verizon.net
Bergen	Borough	Fort Lee	309 Main Street	Fort Lee	07024	<a href="http://www.fortleeenrj.org/">http://www.fortleeenrj.org/</a>	Brian Ribarzo	Construction Official	201-592-3500x1503	n-grant@fortleeenrj.org
Bergen	Borough	Franklin Lakes	480 De Korte Dr	Franklin Lakes	07417	<a href="http://www.franklinlakes.org/">http://www.franklinlakes.org/</a>	Raymond W. Dressler	Construction Official	201-893-0048 x1213	rdressler@franklinlakes.org
Bergen	City	Garfield	111 Outwater Ln	Garfield	07026	<a href="http://www.garfieldnj.org/">http://www.garfieldnj.org/</a>	Gerald P. Walis	Construction Official	973-340-2106	garfieldclerk@optonline.net
Bergen	Borough	Glen Rock	1 Harding Plaza	Glen Rock	07452	<a href="http://www.glenrocknj.net/">http://www.glenrocknj.net/</a>	Brian Frugis	Construction Official	201-670-3965	brfrugis@glenrocknj.net
Bergen	City	Hackensack	65 Central Ave	Hackensack	07601	<a href="http://www.hackensack.org/">http://www.hackensack.org/</a>	Joseph C. Mellone	Construction Official	201-646-3920	dheck@hackensacknj.com
Bergen	Commission	Hackensack Meadowlands	1 DeKorte Park Plaza	Lynchhurst	07071	<a href="http://www.njmeadowlands.gov/">http://www.njmeadowlands.gov/</a>	Marcia Karrow	Chief Engineer	201-460-4840	Marcia.Karrow@njmeadowlands.gov
Bergen	Borough	Harrington Park	85 Harriot Ave	Harrington Park	07640	<a href="http://www.hpboro.net/">http://www.hpboro.net/</a>	Joseph P. Zavaridino	Construction Official	201-768-2585	clerk@emersonnj.org
Bergen	Borough	Hazbrock Heights	218 Mercedes Dr	Hazbrock Heights	07603	<a href="http://www.hazbrockheights.nj.us/">http://www.hazbrockheights.nj.us/</a>	Nicholas Kestel, Jr.	Construction Official	201-388-2141	nick@hazbrockheights.com
Bergen	Borough	Haworth	300 Haworth Ave	Haworth	07641	<a href="http://www.haworthnj.org/">http://www.haworthnj.org/</a>	Harry W. Kraus	Construction Official	201-384-8824	mssesch@bergen.org
Bergen	Borough	Hillsdale	380 Hillsdale Ave	Hillsdale	07642	<a href="http://www.hillsdaleenrj.org/">http://www.hillsdaleenrj.org/</a>	Michelle E. Wood	Construction Official	201-722-2612 x1524	fay@haworthnj.org
Bergen	Borough	Ho-Ho-Kus	333 Warren Ave	Ho-Ho-Kus	07423	<a href="http://www.ho-ho-kusboro.com/">http://www.ho-ho-kusboro.com/</a>	Lawrence Scorzelli	Construction Official	201-652-2826	
Bergen	Borough	Leonia	312 Broad Ave	Leonia	07605	<a href="http://www.leonianj.org/">http://www.leonianj.org/</a>	Jack Peters	Construction Official	201-592-5743	jpeters@leonianj.org
Bergen	Borough	Little Ferry	195-217 Liberty Street	Little Ferry	07643	<a href="http://www.littleferry-nj.org/">http://www.littleferry-nj.org/</a>	Richard Bolan	Construction Sub-code Official	201-641-2942	rbolan@gmail.com
Bergen	Borough	Lodi	One Memorial Dr	Lodi	07644	<a href="http://www.lodi-nj.org/">http://www.lodi-nj.org/</a>	Joel (Bo) K. Lawin	Construction Official	973-859-7410	building@lodi-nj.org
Bergen	Township	Lynchhurst	Town Hall 367 Valley Brook Ave	Lynchhurst	07071	<a href="http://www.lynhurstnj.org/">http://www.lynhurstnj.org/</a>	Mark J. Sadonis	Construction Official	201-804-2490	marks@lynhurstnj.org
Bergen	Township	Mahwah	300 B route 17 South	Mahwah	07430	<a href="http://www.mahwahtpw.org/">http://www.mahwahtpw.org/</a>	Kevin Boswell	Engineer	201-529-5757	
Bergen	Borough	Maywood	15 Park Ave	Maywood	07607	<a href="http://www.maywoodboro.org/">http://www.maywoodboro.org/</a>	George J. Georgou	Clerk	201-845-2900	maywood.clerk@maywoodboro.org
Bergen	Borough	Midland Park	280 Godwin Ave	Midland Park	07432	<a href="http://www.mpnj.com/">http://www.mpnj.com/</a>	John A. Wittkind, Jr.	Construction Official	201-445-2424	
Bergen	Borough	Montvale	102 Mercedes Dr	Montvale	07645	<a href="http://www.montvale.org/">http://www.montvale.org/</a>	Jeffrey Feltz	Construction Official	201-391-5732 x223	
Bergen	Borough	Moonachie	70 Moonachie Rd	Moonachie	07074	<a href="http://www.moonachie.us/">http://www.moonachie.us/</a>	Michael Sartori	Construction Official	201-641-1857	dvaccaro@moonachie.us
Bergen	Borough	New Milford	900 River Rd	New Milford	07646	<a href="http://www.newmilfordboro.com/">http://www.newmilfordboro.com/</a>	James Taormina	Construction Official	201-967-5415 x7572	cdemiris@newmilfordboro.com
Bergen	Borough	North Arlington	214 Ridge Road	North Arlington	07031	<a href="http://www.northington.org/">http://www.northington.org/</a>	Robert A. Kairys	Construction Official	201-955-5655	kairys@northington.org
Bergen	Borough	Northvale	116 Paris Avenue	Northvale	07647	<a href="http://www.boroughofnorthvale.com/">http://www.boroughofnorthvale.com/</a>	Nicola A. Lepore	Construction Official	201-767-8069	
Bergen	Borough	Norwood	455 Broadway	Norwood	07648	<a href="http://www.norwoodboro.org/">http://www.norwoodboro.org/</a>	Paul D. Renaud	Construction Official	201-767-7420	lmcaslin@norwoodboro.org
Bergen	Borough	Oakland	One Municipal Plaza	Oakland	07436	<a href="http://www.oakland-nj.org/">http://www.oakland-nj.org/</a>	Dan Hagberg	Planning Board/CO	201-337-1644	construction@oakland-nj.org
Bergen	Borough	Old Tappan	227 Old Tappan Rd	Old Tappan	07675	<a href="http://oldtappan.net/">http://oldtappan.net/</a>	Nicola A. Lepore	Construction Official	201-664-1849 x20	nlepora@oldtappan.net
Bergen	Borough	Oradell	355 Kinderkamack Rd	Oradell	07649	<a href="http://www.oradell.org/">http://www.oradell.org/</a>	Floodplain Administrator	Planning Board	201-261-8005	lgraham@oradell.org
Bergen	Borough	Palisades Park	275 Broad Ave	Palisades Park	07650	<a href="http://www.palisadesparknj.us/">http://www.palisadesparknj.us/</a>	Anthony Pollotta	Construction Official	201-585-4108	
Bergen	Borough	Paramus	Jockish Square	Paramus	07652	<a href="http://www.paramusborough.org">http://www.paramusborough.org</a>	George Georgou	Construction Official	201-265-2100	tfalato@paramusborough.org
Bergen	Borough	Park Ridge	55 Park Avenue	Park Ridge	07656	<a href="http://www.parkridgeboro.com/">http://www.parkridgeboro.com/</a>	Nick Saluzzi	Engineer	201-391-5224	msaluzzi@borough-park-ridge.nj.us
Bergen	Borough	Ramsey	33 North Central Ave	Ramsey	07446	<a href="http://www.ramseynj.com/">http://www.ramseynj.com/</a>	Floodplain Administrator	Engineer	201-825-3400	
Bergen	Borough	Ridgefield	604 Broad Avenue	Ridgefield	07657	<a href="http://www.ridgefieldnj.org/">http://www.ridgefieldnj.org/</a>	Armand S. Marini, III	Construction Official	201-943-5546	amarini@ridgefieldboro.com
Bergen	Village	Ridgefield Park	234 Main Street	Ridgefield Park	07660	<a href="http://www.ridgefieldpark.org/">http://www.ridgefieldpark.org/</a>	Michael Landolfi	Construction Official	201-641-4950 x122	mridgefieldpark@nj.rr.com
Bergen	Village	Ridgewood	131 North Maple Ave	Ridgewood	07450	<a href="http://www.ridgewoodnj.net/">http://www.ridgewoodnj.net/</a>	Anthony Merlino	Construction Official	201-670-5500 x5006	
Bergen	Borough	River Edge	1000 River Edge Rd	River Edge	07661	<a href="http://www.riveredge.org/">http://www.riveredge.org/</a>	Robert E. Byrnes, Sr.	Construction Official	201-599-5322	rdondiego@bor.river-edge.nj.us
Bergen	Township	River Vale	406 Riverdale Rd	Riverdale	07675	<a href="http://www.rivervalenj.org/">http://www.rivervalenj.org/</a>	Michael Sartori	Construction Official	201-664-2430 x1060	
Bergen	Township	Rochelle Park	151 West Passiac Street	Rochelle Park	07662	<a href="http://www.rochelleparknj.gov/">http://www.rochelleparknj.gov/</a>	Richard Bolan	Construction Official	201-556-0252 x102	rbolan@rochelleparknj.gov
Bergen	Borough	Rockleigh	26 Rockleigh Rd	Rockleigh	07647	<a href="http://www.rockleigh.org/">http://www.rockleigh.org/</a>	William J. McGuire	Construction Official	201-768-4217	clerk@rockleighnj.org
Bergen	Borough	Rutherford	176 Park Avenue	Rutherford	07070	<a href="http://www.rutherford-nj.com/default.asp">http://www.rutherford-nj.com/default.asp</a>	John J. Uhl	Construction Official	201-460-3010	nmkrston@rutherford-nj.com
Bergen	Township	Saddle Brook	93 Market St.	Saddle Brook	07663	<a href="http://www.saddlebrooknj.us/">http://www.saddlebrooknj.us/</a>	Anthony Ambrogio	Construction Official	201-843-7111	tambrogio@saddlebrooknj.com
Bergen	Borough	Saddle River	100 East Hillsdale Rd	Saddle River	07671	<a href="http://www.saddleriver.com/">http://www.saddleriver.com/</a>	Floodplain Administrator	Engineer	201-462-3000	
Bergen	Township	South Hackensack	227 Phillips Ave	South Hackensack	07606	<a href="http://www.southhackensacknj.org/">http://www.southhackensacknj.org/</a>	Hugh J. Riley	Construction Official	201-440-1815	municipalclerk@southhackensacknj.org
Bergen	Township	Teaneck	818 Teaneck Rd	Teaneck	07666	<a href="http://www.teanecknj.org/">http://www.teanecknj.org/</a>	Steven M. Gluck	Construction Official	201-837-1600 x1100	Building@teanecknj.com
Bergen	Borough	Tenafly	100 River Edge Rd	Tenafly	07670	<a href="http://www.tenaflynj.org/">http://www.tenaflynj.org/</a>	Robert E. Byrnes, Sr.	Construction Official	201-568-6100 x5504	bbynes@tenafly.net
Bergen	Borough	Teterboro	510 Rt 46 West	Teterboro	07608	<a href="http://www.teterboro-online.com/boro/boro1.shtm">http://www.teterboro-online.com/boro/boro1.shtm</a>	Joseph G. Marra	Construction Official	201-268-7204	ginger@nj.rr.com
Bergen	Borough	Upper Saddle River	376 West Saddle River Rd	Upper Saddle						

Burlington	Township	Burlington	851 Old York Road	Burlington	08016	<a href="http://www.twp.burlington.nj.us/">http://www.twp.burlington.nj.us/</a>	Henry J Freck	Building Sub-Code Official	609-239-5847	
Burlington	Township	Chesterfield	300 Bordenotwn Chesterfield Road	Chesterfield	08515	<a href="http://www.chesterfieldtwp.com/">http://www.chesterfieldtwp.com/</a>	Glenn Riccardi	Construction Official	609-298-0426	inspect@chesterfieldtwp.com
Burlington	Township	Cinnaminson	1521 Riverton Road	Cinnaminson	08052	<a href="http://www.cinnaminson.nj.org/">http://www.cinnaminson.nj.org/</a>	Edward M. Schafer	Construction Official	856-979-6080	
Burlington	Township	Delanco	770 Cooperstown Road	Delanco	08075	<a href="http://www.delancotownship.com/">http://www.delancotownship.com/</a>	Christopher L. Noll	Engineer	856-235-7170	cnoll@erinj.com
Burlington	Township	Delran	900 Chester Avenue	Delran	08075	<a href="http://www.delrantownship.org/">http://www.delrantownship.org/</a>	R. Hugh McCurley	Construction Official	856-461-8667	hmcCurley@delrantownship.org
Burlington	Township	Eastampton	12 Manor House Court	Eastampton	08060	<a href="http://www.eeastampton.com/">http://www.eeastampton.com/</a>	M. Gene Blair, Jr.	Construction Official	609-267-5720	mgblair@eastampton.com
Burlington	Township	Edgewater Park	400 Delanco Road	Edgewater Park	08010	<a href="http://edgewaterpark-nj.com/">http://edgewaterpark-nj.com/</a>	Floodplain Administrator	Clerk	609-877-2050	ldougherty@edgewaterpark-nj.com
Burlington	Township	Evesham	984 Tuckerdon Road	Marton	08055	<a href="http://www.twp.evesham.nj.us/">http://www.twp.evesham.nj.us/</a>	Thomas Czerniecki	Manager	856-983-2900	
Burlington	Borough	Fieldsboro	204 Washington Street	Fieldsboro	08500		Floodplain Administrator			
Burlington	Township	Florence	711 Broad Street	Florence	08518	<a href="http://www.florence-nj.gov/">http://www.florence-nj.gov/</a>	Thomas Layou	Construction Code Official	609-499-2130	
Burlington	Township	Hainesport	One Hainesport Centre	Hainesport	08036	<a href="http://www.hainestownship.com/">http://www.hainestownship.com/</a>	M. Gene Blair, Jr.	Construction Code Official	609-267-5906	mgblair@hainestownship.com
Burlington	Township	Lumberton	35 Municipal Drive	Lumberton	08048	<a href="http://www.lumbertontwp.com/">http://www.lumbertontwp.com/</a>	Bradley F. Regn	Construction Official	609-267-3217 x132	brreg@lumbertontwp.com
Burlington	Township	Mansfield	24548 East Main Street	Columbus	08022	<a href="http://www.mansfieldtownship.com/index.php">http://www.mansfieldtownship.com/index.php</a>	Jeffrey K. Jones	Construction Official	609-298-1325	
Burlington	Township	Maple Shade	200 Stiles Avenue	Maple Shade	08052	<a href="http://www.mapleshade.nj.com/">http://www.mapleshade.nj.com/</a>	Roger Fort	Construction Official	856-779-9610 x114	
Burlington	Township	Medford	17 North Main Street	Medford	08055	<a href="http://www.medfordtownship.com/">http://www.medfordtownship.com/</a>	Richard Falasco (bldg Ins)	Construction Official	609-654-2608 x317	btassone@medfordtownship.com
Burlington	Borough	Medford Lakes	1 Cabin Circle	Medford Lakes	08055	<a href="http://www.medfordlakes.com/">http://www.medfordlakes.com/</a>	Robert Tassone	Construction Code Enforcement Official	609-654-8898 x23	mcode@comcast.net
Burlington	Township	Moorestown	2 Executive Drive, Suite 9A	Moorestown	08057	<a href="http://www.moorestown.nj.us/">http://www.moorestown.nj.us/</a>	Steven M. Holmes	Construction Official	856-235-0912 x3018	sholmes@moorestown.nj.us
Burlington	Township	Mount Holly	23 Washington Street	Mount Holly	08060	<a href="http://www.mountholly.info/">http://www.mountholly.info/</a>	Thomas P. Casey	Construction Code Official	609-267-6633	tcasey@mountholly.info
Burlington	Township	Mount Laurel	100 Mount Laurel Road	Mount Laurel	08054	<a href="http://www.mountainure.com/">http://www.mountainure.com/</a>	Raymond C. Holshue, Jr.	Planning Bd/Council/Zoning Bd	856-234-0001 x300	rholshue@mountlaurel.com
Burlington	Township	New Hanover	2 Hockamick Rd	Cookstown	08511		Larry A Nixon	Building Inspector	609-758-2172	
Burlington	Township	North Hanover	41 Schoolhouse Road	Jacobstown	08562	<a href="http://www.northhanover.us/">http://www.northhanover.us/</a>	Tracy Kilmer	Municipal Construction Official	609-758-2617	tkilmer@boroughofpalmyra.com
Burlington	Borough	Palmyra	20 West Broad Street	Palmyra	08065	<a href="http://www.boroughofpalmyra.com/">http://www.boroughofpalmyra.com/</a>	David J. Benedetto, PP, AICP	Zoning Officer	609-894-3306	dbenedetti@pemberton-twp.com
Burlington	Township	Pemberton	500 Pemberton-Browns Mills Road	Pemberton	08068	<a href="http://www.pemberton-twp.com/">http://www.pemberton-twp.com/</a>	Harry W. Wetterskog	Construction Official	609-894-8222	
Burlington	Borough	Pemberton	50 Egbert Street	Pemberton	08068	<a href="http://www.pembertonborough.us/">http://www.pembertonborough.us/</a>	Thomas P. Mahoney	Construction Official	856-461-8552	
Burlington	Township	Riverside	237 S. Pavilion Avenue	Riverside	08075	<a href="http://www.riversidetwp.org/index.html">http://www.riversidetwp.org/index.html</a>	Ed Schaefer	Construction Code Official	609-829-9509	eschaefer@rivertron-nj.com
Burlington	Township	Riverton	5609 Howard Street	Riverton	08077	<a href="http://www.riverton-nj.com/">http://www.riverton-nj.com/</a>	Edward Toussaint	Construction Official	609-268-8385	
Burlington	Township	Shamong	105 Willow Grove Road	Shamong	08088	<a href="http://www.shamong.net/">http://www.shamong.net/</a>	Jody Mazeall	Construction Code Official	609-859-2786	construction@southamptonnj.org
Burlington	Township	Southampton	5 Retreat Road	Southampton	08088	<a href="http://www.southamptonnj.org/">http://www.southamptonnj.org/</a>	Thomas P. Casey	Construction Official	609-723-2464 x21	co@springfieldtownship.org
Burlington	Township	Springfield	2159 Jacksonville-Jobstown Rd	Jobstown	08041	<a href="http://www.springfieldtownship.org/">http://www.springfieldtownship.org/</a>	Frank R. Perri	Construction Official	609-268-1665	
Burlington	Township	Tabernacle	163 Carranza Rd	Tabernacle	08215	<a href="http://www.townshipoftabernacle-nj.gov/">http://www.townshipoftabernacle-nj.gov/</a>	Kris Blak	Construction Official	609-965-3242	khoffman@wtbcnj.com
Burlington	Township	Washington	2435 N. 563	Egg Harbor	08050		M. Gene Blair, Jr.	Construction Official	609-267-1891	mgblair@westampton.com
Burlington	Township	Westampton	710 Rancocas Road	Westampton	08060	<a href="http://www.westampton.com/">http://www.westampton.com/</a>	Duane Wallace	Construction Official	609-877-2200 x1018	
Burlington	Township	Willingboro	One Salem Rd	Willingboro	08046	<a href="http://willingborotwp.org/">http://willingborotwp.org/</a>	Daniel E. McGonigle	Construction Official	609-726-1700	
Burlington	Township	Woodland	3943 Route 563	Chatsworth	08019	<a href="http://woodlandtownship.org/Woodland_Township/Welcome.html">http://woodlandtownship.org/Woodland_Township/Welcome.html</a>	Harry W. Case	Construction Official	609-723-4450, Ext. 17	wrightstownanduse@comcast.net
Burlington	Borough	Wrightstown	21 Saylor's Pond Rd	Wrightstown	08562	<a href="http://wrightstown-nj.org/default.aspx">http://wrightstown-nj.org/default.aspx</a>	Robert S. Scouler, Sr.	Construction Code Official	856-547-6312	
Camden	Borough	Audubon	606 West Nicholson Road	Audubon	08106	<a href="http://www.boroughofaudubon.com">http://www.boroughofaudubon.com</a>	John D. Sczerbinski	(local administrator)	856-547-0706	
Camden	Borough	Audubon Park	20 Roads C	Audubon Park	08106	<a href="http://www.audubonparknj.org/">http://www.audubonparknj.org/</a>	William A Glover	Construction Official	856-933-1286	
Camden	Borough	Barrington	229 Trenton Avenue	Barrington	08007	<a href="http://www.barringtonboro.com/">http://www.barringtonboro.com/</a>	Bill Behnke	Emergency Mgmt.	856-207-0493	
Camden	Borough	Bellmawr	21 East Browning Road	Bellmawr	08031	<a href="http://www.bellmawr.com/">http://www.bellmawr.com/</a>	Michael G DePalma	Construction Official	609-767-1865	criebelj@keyengineers.com
Camden	Borough	Berlin	59 S White Horse Pike	Berlin	08009	<a href="http://www.berlinnj.org/">http://www.berlinnj.org/</a>	Charles Riebel, Jr.	Zoning Officer	856-757-7214	
Camden	Township	Berlin	170 Bate Avenue	West Berlin	08091	<a href="http://www.berlinnj.org/">http://www.berlinnj.org/</a>	Gerald E. Seneski	Construction Official	856-488-7855	
Camden	Borough	Brooklawn	301 Christina Street	Brooklawn	08030	<a href="http://www.brooklawn.us/">http://www.brooklawn.us/</a>	Gene Richards	Code Enforcement/Zoning Officer	856-783-0284 x127	codeenforcement@clementonborough.com
Camden	City	Camden	6th & Market Street	Camden	08101	<a href="http://www.ci.camden.nj.us/">http://www.ci.camden.nj.us/</a>	Bill Fisher	Construction Code Official	856-854-0720	bfisher@collingswood.com
Camden	Township	Cherry Hill	820 Mercer Street	Cherry Hill	08002	<a href="http://www.cherryhill-nj.com/">http://www.cherryhill-nj.com/</a>	Greg Fusco	Construction Official	856-667-6111	gfusco@keyengineers.com
Camden	Borough	Chesilhurst	201 Grant Ave	Chesilhurst	08089	<a href="http://chesilhurst.readyhosting.com/municipal.htm">http://chesilhurst.readyhosting.com/municipal.htm</a>	Michael G. DePalma	Construction Official	856-456-7689	
Camden	Borough	Clementon	101 Gibbsboro Road	Clementon	08021	<a href="http://www.clementonborough.com/">http://www.clementonborough.com/</a>	Bernard R. Shephard	Construction Code Official	856-374-3503	bshepherd@glotwp.com
Camden	Borough	Collingswood	678 Haddon Avenue	Collingswood	08108	<a href="http://www.collingswood.com/">http://www.collingswood.com/</a>	Anthony LaRosa	Engineer	856-854-1157	
Camden	Borough	Gibbsboro	400 Haddon Road	Gibbsboro	08021	<a href="http://www.gibbsboronj.com/">http://www.gibbsboronj.com/</a>	John D. Sczerbinski	Construction Code Official	856-547-2959	
Camden	City	Gloucester	512 Monmouth Street	Gloucester City	08030	<a href="http://www.cityofgloucester.org/">http://www.cityofgloucester.org/</a>	Steven P. Walko	Construction Code Official	856-293-4700	swalko@haddonfield-nj.gov
Camden	Township	Gloucester	1261 Cheus Landing Road	Blackwood	08012	<a href="http://www.glotwp.com/">http://www.glotwp.com/</a>	John Cook	OEM Coordinator	856-383-2426	oemhinella@yahoo.com
Camden	Township	Haddon	135 Haddon Ave	Westmont	08108	<a href="http://www.haddontp.com/">http://www.haddontp.com/</a>	Thomas E. Mengste	Construction Code Official	856-573-6208	
Camden	Borough	Haddon Heights	625 Station Ave.	Haddon Heights	08035	<a href="http://www.haddonhts.com/">http://www.haddonhts.com/</a>	Albert D. Hallworth, III	Construction Code Official	856-783-2121 x9225	ahallworth@lindenwold.net
Camden	Borough	Haddonfield	242 S. Highway East-Bldg Dept	Haddonfield	08033	<a href="http://www.haddonfieldnj.org/">http://www.haddonfieldnj.org/</a>	Daniel A. Wassenar	Construction Code Official	856-783-1520 x114	
Camden	Borough	Hi-Nella	100 Wykagy Rd	Hi-Nella	08083	none	Todd Day	Engineer	856-662-2475	
Camden	Borough	Laurel Springs	125 Broadway	Laurel Springs	08021	<a href="http://www.laurelsprings-nj.com/news.php">http://www.laurelsprings-nj.com/news.php</a>	Steven Beach	Construction Code Official	856-931-1546	
Camden	Borough	Lawnside	4 East Douglas Ave.	Lawnside	08045	<a href="http://www.lawnside.nj.com/cms/">http://www.lawnside.nj.com/cms/</a>	Charles J. Riebel, Jr.	Engineer	856-858-2457	
Camden	Borough	Lindenwold	2001 Egg Harbor Rd	Lindenwold	08021	<a href="http://www.lindenwold.net/">http://www.lindenwold.net/</a>	Dennis O'Rourke	Engineer	856-665-1000 x148	
Camden	Borough	Magnolia	438 W Evesham Ave.	Magnolia	08049	<a href="http://www.magnolia-nj.org/">http://www.magnolia-nj.org/</a>	Raymond L. Hallworth	Construction Code Official	856-783-3856	rhallworth@pinehillboronj.com
Camden	Borough	Merchantville	1 West Maple Ave	Merchantville	08054	<a href="http://www.merchantville.nj.com/">http://www.merchantville.nj.com/</a>	Christopher J. Mecca	Construction Official	856-783-7078	rhallworth@pinehillboronj.com
Camden	Borough	Mount Ephraim	121 South Black Horse Pike	Mount Ephraim	08059	<a href="http://www.mountephrain-nj.com/">http://www.mountephrain-nj.com/</a>	Michael G. DePalma	Construction Code Official	856-939-2815, cell 856-275-3259	construction@townshipoflower.org
Camden	Borough	Oaklyn	500 White Horse Pike	Oaklyn	08107	<a href="http://oaklyn-nj.com/">http://oaklyn-nj.com/</a>	Chris Mecca	Construction Code Official	856-783-6320 x15	dreino@somerdale-nj.com
Camden	Township	Pennsauken	5605 North Crescent Blvd.	Pennsauken	08110	<a href="http://twp.pennsauken.nj.us/">http://twp.pennsauken.nj.us/</a>	Chris Mecca	Construction Code Official	856-939-2815	chrismecca@rennemedenj.org
Camden	Borough	Pine Hill	45 West 7th Ave.	Pine Hill	08021	<a href="http://www.pinehillboronj.com/default.htm">http://www.pinehillboronj.com/default.htm</a>	Steven P. Walko	Construction Official	856-429-4700	
Camden	Borough	Pine Valley	1 CROCI Road	Pine Hill	08021	<a href="http://www.pinehillboronj.com/default.htm">http://www.pinehillboronj.com/default.htm</a>	Steve Murray	Construction Code Official	856-429-7759	smurray@voorhees-nj.com
Camden	Borough	Runnemede	24 North Black Horse Pike	Runnemede	08078	<a href="http://www.runnemedenj.org/">http://www.runnemedenj.org/</a>	John Holroyd	Zoning Official	856-768-2300	
Camden	Borough	Somerdale	105 Kennedy Blvd.	Somerdale	08083	<a href="http://www.somerdale-nj.com/">http://www.somerdale-nj.com/</a>	Herbert C. Leary	Construction Official	856-767-5500	hleary@winstowntownship.com
Camden	Borough	Stratford	307 Union Ave.	Stratford	08084	<a href="http://www.stratfordnj.org/">http://www.stratfordnj.org/</a>	William G. Joseph	Construction Code Official	856-962-8300	
Camden	Borough	Tavistock	PO Box 8988	Turnersville	08012	<a href="http://www.tavistocknj.org/">http://www.tavistocknj.org/</a>	John W. Tracy	Construction Code Official	609-780-8010	sdesimone79@yahoo.com
Camden	Township	Voorhees	260 Berlin Road	Voorhees	08043	<a href="http://voorheesnj.com/Default.aspx">http://voorheesnj.com/Default.aspx</a>	William R. Callahan	Construction Official	609-884-9555	
Camden	Township	Waterford	2131 Auburn Ave.	Waterford	08004	<a href="http://www.waterfordtwp.org/township/Welcome.html">http://www.waterfordtwp.org/township/Welcome.html</a>	Jim James	Construction Official	609-884-8468 x13	james@capemaypoint.org
Camden	Township	Winslow	125 South Route 73	Bradcock	08037	<a href="http://www.winslowtownship.com/">http://www.winslowtownship.com/</a>	Maria A. Zaccaria	Construction Official	609-861-9700	construction@townshipoflower.org
Camden	Borough	Woodlyne	200 Cooper Ave	Woodlyne	08107	<a href="http://www.woodlynenj.com/">http://www.woodlynenj.com/</a>	Gary L. Playford	Construction Official	609-886-1455	construction@townshipoflower.org
Cape May	Borough	Avalon	3100 Dune Drive	Avalon	08202	<a href="http://www.avalonboro.org/">http://www.avalonboro.org/</a>	Don Arndt, Jr.	Construction Official	609-465-8740	darndt@middletownship.com
Cape May	City	Cape May	643 Washington St	Cape May	08204	<a href="http://www.capemaycity.org/">http://www.capemaycity.org/</a>	Patrick J. Malia	Construction Official	609-522-2030 x1560	pmalia@northwildwood.com
Cape May	Borough	Cape May Point	215 Lighthouse Avenue	Cape May Point	08212	<a href="http://www.cmpnj.com/">http://www.cmpnj.com/</a>	Patrick W. Newton, Jr.	Construction Code Official	609-525-9172	pnewton@ocnj.us
Cape May	Township	Dennisville	571 Petersburg Rd	Dennisville	08214	<a href="http://www.dennisville.nj.com/">http://www.dennisville.nj.com/</a>	Cornelia (Nell) Byrne, Jr.	Construction Official	609-263-1166	nbyrne@basistownship.com
Cape May	Township	Lower	2600 Bayshore Rd	Villas	08251	<a href="http://www.townshipofflower.org/">http://www.townshipofflower.org/</a>	Michael P. Koobchenberem	Construction Official	609-568-6814	koobchenberem@stone-harbor.nj.us
Cape May	Township	Middle	33 Mechanic Street	Cape May Court House	08210	<a href="http://www.middletownship.com/">http://www.middletownship.com/</a>	Edward Kenney	Construction Official	609-628-2011	constructioncode@uppertownship.com
Cape May	City	North Wildwood	901 Atlantic Avenue	North Wildwood	08260	<a href="http://www.northwildwood.com/">http://www.northwildwood.com/</a>	Gary Playford	Construction Official	609-886-1455	gplayford@townshipoflower.org
Cape May	City	Ocean City	550 Asbury Ave	Ocean City	08226	<a href="http://www.ocnj.us/">http://www.ocnj.us/</a>	Ray Poudiar	Construction Official	609-729-4111	
Cape May	City	Seaside City	2811 Park Road	Seaside City	08242	<a href="http://www.seaside-city-nj.us/">http://www.seaside-city-nj.us/</a>	William L. Bramble, Jr.	Construction Official	609-729-4111 x2910	blramble@wildwoodnj.org
Cape May	Borough	Stone Harbor	9508 2nd Avenue	Stone Harbor	08247	<a href="http://www.stone-harbor.nj.us/">http://www.stone-harbor.nj.us/</a>	Patrick J. Malia	Construction Official	609-522-3918 x159	pmalia@wildwoodcrest.org
Cape May	Township	Upper	7100 Tuckahoe Rd, Petersburg	Tuckahoe	08250	<a href="http://www.upperstownship.com/">http://www.upperstownship.com/</a>	DCA	Construction Official	609-861-2153	taxcollector@boroughofwoodbine.net
Cape May	Borough	West Cape May	232 Broadway	West Cape May	08204	<a href="http://www.westcapemay.us/">http://www.westcapemay.us/</a>	Robert P. Mixer	Construction Official	856-455-3230 x223	mixner@cityofbridgeton.com
Cape May	Borough	West Wildwood	701 N Glenwood Ave	Wildwood	08260	<a href="http://www.westwildwoodnj.com/">http://www.westwildwoodnj.com/</a>	David Deon	Construction Official	856-453-9181	clerk@hopewelltwp-nj.com
Cape May	City	Wildwood	440 New Jersey Avenue	Wildwood	08260	<a href="http://www.wildwoodnj.org/">http://www.wildwoodnj.org/</a>	Gordon L. Gross	Construction Official	856-455-1230	historicalgreenwichmayor@gmail.com
Cape May	Borough	Wildwood Crest	6104 Grand Avenue	Wildwood Crest	08260	<a href="http://www.wildwoodcrest.org/index.htm">http://www.wildwoodcrest.org/index.htm</a>	David M. Dean	Construction Official	609-447-4554	clerk@hopewelltwp-nj.com
Cape May	Borough	Woodbine	501 Washington Ave	Woodbine	08270	<a href="http://www.boroughofwoodbine.net/">http://www.boroughofwoodbine.net/</a> </				

Essex	Township	Belleville	152 Washington Ave	Belleville	07109 <a href="http://www.bellevillenj.org/">http://www.bellevillenj.org/</a>	Frank Delorenzo, Jr.	Construction Official	973-450-3410	fdelorenzo@bellevillen.net
Essex	Township	Bloomfield	1 Municipal Plaza	Bloomfield	07003 <a href="http://www.bloomfieldwpnj.com/">http://www.bloomfieldwpnj.com/</a>	Carl E. Graziانو	Building Inspector	973-680-4130	plmsek@bloomfieldwpnj.com
Essex	Borough	Caldwell	One Municipal Square	Caldwell	07006 <a href="http://www.caldwellnj.com/">http://www.caldwellnj.com/</a>	Paul Millard	Construction Official	973-403-4626	pmilan@caldwel-nj.org
Essex	Township	Cedar Grove	525 Pompton Avenue	Cedar Grove	07008 <a href="http://www.cedargrove.org/index.php">http://www.cedargrove.org/index.php</a>	Alex Palumbo	Engineer		epierce@eastorange-nj.org
Essex	City	East Orange	44 City Hall Plaza	East Orange	07019 <a href="http://www.eastorange-nj.gov/">http://www.eastorange-nj.gov/</a>	Lloyd Raheem	Construction Official		
Essex	Borough	Essex Fells	255 Roseland Avenue	Essex Fells	07021 <a href="http://www.essexfellsboro.com/">http://www.essexfellsboro.com/</a>	Carl E. Thunell	Construction Code Official		
Essex	Township	Fairfield	230 Fairfield Rd	Fairfield	07024 <a href="http://www.fairfieldnj.org/">http://www.fairfieldnj.org/</a>	Phillip J. Cheff	Construction Official	973-882-2732	pcheff@fairfieldnj.org
Essex	Borough	Glen Ridge	825 Bloomfield Ave	Glen Ridge	07028 <a href="http://www.glenridge.org/">http://www.glenridge.org/</a>	John A. Wiggins, P.E.	Zoning Official		mjrhol@glennidgenj.org
Essex	Township	Irvington	Municipal Bldg Civic Square	Irvington	07111 <a href="http://www.ci.irvington.nj.us/">http://www.ci.irvington.nj.us/</a>	Mehdi Moamamadi	Engineer	973-733-8520	wiggins@ADM.NJ.ITC.DU
Essex	Township	Livingston	357 S. Livingston Ave	Livingston	07039 <a href="http://www.livingstonnj.org/">http://www.livingstonnj.org/</a>	Robert J. Mittermaier	Construction Official	973-535-7948	rschaefer@livingstonnj.org
Essex	Township	Maplewood	574 Valley Street	Maplewood	07040 <a href="http://www.twp.maplewood.nj.us/">http://www.twp.maplewood.nj.us/</a>	Stephen Jones	Construction Code Official	973-564-7075	sjones@millburnwpnj.org
Essex	Township	Millburn	375 Millburn Ave	Millburn	07041 <a href="http://www.twp.millburn.nj.us/">http://www.twp.millburn.nj.us/</a>	Kimberli Craft	Engineer	973-509-5707	lwant@montclairnjusa.org
Essex	Township	Montclair	205 Claremont Avenue	Montclair	07042 <a href="http://www.montclairnjusa.org/">http://www.montclairnjusa.org/</a>	Mehdi Moamamadi	Flood Control Compliance Officer	973-228-6415	moamamadsh@ci.newark.nj.us
Essex	City	Newark	920 Broad Street, Room 306	Newark	07102 <a href="http://www.ci.newark.nj.us/">http://www.ci.newark.nj.us/</a>	Leonard J. Mendola, Jr.	Construction Official	973-284-4984	erosario@nutleynj.org
Essex	Borough	North Caldwell	Municipal Bldg Gould Avenue	North Caldwell	07006 <a href="http://www.northcaldwell.org/home/">http://www.northcaldwell.org/home/</a>	Richard Moody	Engineer	973-266-4102	rcorrado@ci.orange.nj.us
Essex	Township	Nutley	1 Kennedy Dr	Nutley	07110 <a href="http://www.nutleynj.org/">http://www.nutleynj.org/</a>	Thomas G. Jacobsen	Construction Official	973-226-6565	
Essex	City	Orange	29 North Day Street	Orange	07050 <a href="http://www.ci.orange.nj.us/">http://www.ci.orange.nj.us/</a>	Salvatore Renda	Engineer	973-857-4834	
Essex	Borough	Roseland	19 Harrison Avenue	Roseland	07068 <a href="http://www.roselandnj.org/">http://www.roselandnj.org/</a>	Jock H. Watkins	Construction Code Official	973-226-2302	
Essex	Township	South Orange Village	101 South Orange Avenue	South Orange	07079 <a href="http://www.southorange.org/">http://www.southorange.org/</a>	Tom Tracey	Construction Official	973-325-4112	tracey@westorange.org
Essex	Township	Verona	600 Bloomfield Ave	Verona	07044 <a href="http://www.veronanj.org/">http://www.veronanj.org/</a>	Joseph Kenney	Zoning Official	856-881-2882 x127	
GloUCESTER	Borough	Clayton	66 Main Street	Clayton	07052 <a href="http://www.westorange.org/">http://www.westorange.org/</a>	Christian J. McLaughlin	Construction Official	856-845-5300 x223	frantz@deptford-nj.org
GloUCESTER	Township	Clayton	125 No Delsea Drive	Clayton	08312 <a href="http://www.claytonnj.com/">http://www.claytonnj.com/</a>	Ronald Metz	Building Inspector	856-423-0654 x402	mfranz@eastgreenwichnj.com
GloUCESTER	Township	Deptford	1011 Cooper Street	Deptford	08096 <a href="http://www.deptford-nj.org/">http://www.deptford-nj.org/</a>	Anthony A. Dariano, Sr.	Construction Code Official	856-681-6525 x18	chroswell@townshipofclaytonnj.org
GloUCESTER	Township	East Greenwich	159 Democrat Road	Nickleton	08056 <a href="http://www.eastgreenwichnj.com/">http://www.eastgreenwichnj.com/</a>	Steven L. Rickerhauser	Construction Code Official	856-694-2020	steve@franklintownship.com
GloUCESTER	Township	Franklin	667 King Lane Road	Franklinville	08322 <a href="http://www.franklintownship.com/">http://www.franklintownship.com/</a>	Raymond Angelo Martilini	Construction Code Official	856-881-8140	angelo@boroughofglassboro.org
GloUCESTER	Borough	Glassboro	1571 Main Street	Glassboro	08028 <a href="http://www.glassboroonline.com/">http://www.glassboroonline.com/</a>	Joseph Capasso	Floodplain Administrator	856-423-9129 x214	
GloUCESTER	Township	Greenwich	420 Washington Street	Gibbstown	08027 <a href="http://www.greenwichtwp.com/">http://www.greenwichtwp.com/</a>	Jeffrey H. Kier	Construction Code Official	856-478-6522	kjer@harristownwpnj.org
GloUCESTER	Township	Harrison	114 Bridgeton Pike	Mullica Hill	08062 <a href="http://www.harristownwp.us/overview.html">http://www.harristownwp.us/overview.html</a>	Charles R. Barstow	Construction Code Official	856-467-3626	
GloUCESTER	Township	Logan	125 Main Street	Lidgerport	08014 <a href="http://www.loganwpnj.org/">http://www.loganwpnj.org/</a>	James T. Gallagher	Construction Official	856-468-9050	jimG@mantuawithshipnj.org
GloUCESTER	Township	Mantua	401 Main Street	Mantua	08051 <a href="http://www.mantuatownship.com/">http://www.mantuatownship.com/</a>	Frank McLaughlin	Emergency Management Coordinator	856-728-9800 x250	frmcLaughlin@monroetownshipnj.org
GloUCESTER	Township	Monroe	125 Virginia Ave	Williamstown	08094 <a href="http://www.monroetownshipnj.org/">http://www.monroetownshipnj.org/</a>	Edwin Steck	floodplain administrator	856-845-3891	bhegg@arh-us.com
GloUCESTER	Borough	National Park	7 South Grove Avenue	National Park	08063 <a href="http://www.nationalparkboro.com/council.htm">http://www.nationalparkboro.com/council.htm</a>	Chris Rehmann	Construction Code Official	856-423-1500	zimmp36@westdeptford.com
GloUCESTER	Borough	Newfield	18 Catawba Ave	Newfield	08344 <a href="http://www.newfieldboro.org/">http://www.newfieldboro.org/</a>	Philip M. Zimm	(floodplain administrator)	856-546-8611	info@bachdesjengroup.com
GloUCESTER	Borough	Paulsboro	1211 Delaware Street	Paulsboro	08066 <a href="http://www.paulsboronj.org/">http://www.paulsboronj.org/</a>	James A. Sabetta	Building Inspector	856-467-1445 x102	codeofficial@eastgreenwichnj.com
GloUCESTER	Borough	Pitman	782 Broadway	Pitman	08071 <a href="http://www.pitman.org/">http://www.pitman.org/</a>	Tom Krwawecz	Building Inspector	856-589-0520 x207	jdlistefano@twp.washington.nj.us
GloUCESTER	Township	South Harrison	664 Harrisonville Road	Harrisonville	08039 <a href="http://www.southharrison-nj.org/">http://www.southharrison-nj.org/</a>	Robert J. Kunkle	Construction Code Official	856-845-1300 x124	RKunkle@woodbury.nj.us
GloUCESTER	Borough	Swedesboro	1500 Kings Highway	Swedesboro	08085 <a href="http://www.swedesboro-nj.us/">http://www.swedesboro-nj.us/</a>	Robert J. Kunkle	Construction Code Official	856-845-4004 x120	rustk@westdeptford.com
GloUCESTER	Township	Washington	523 Egg Harbor Road	Sewell	08080 <a href="http://www.twp.washington.nj.us/">http://www.twp.washington.nj.us/</a>	Robert J. Kunkle	Construction Official	856-845-1300 x127	RKunkle@woodbury.nj.us
GloUCESTER	Borough	Wenonah	1 South West Avenue	Wenonah	08090 <a href="http://www.wenonahnj.us/">http://www.wenonahnj.us/</a>	Robert J. Kunkle	Construction Official	856-845-1300 x127	RKunkle@woodbury.nj.us
GloUCESTER	Township	West Deptford	100 Crown Point Road	West Deptford	08093 <a href="http://www.westdeptfd.com/">http://www.westdeptfd.com/</a>	Robert J. Kunkle	Construction Official	856-845-1300 x127	RKunkle@woodbury.nj.us
GloUCESTER	Borough	Westville	1035 Broadway	Westville	08096 <a href="http://www.westvillenj.com/">http://www.westvillenj.com/</a>	Robert J. Kunkle	Construction Official	856-845-1300 x127	RKunkle@woodbury.nj.us
GloUCESTER	City	Woodbury	33 Delaware Street	Woodbury	08096 <a href="http://www.woodbury.nj.us/">http://www.woodbury.nj.us/</a>	James A. Sabetta	Construction Official	856-467-1445	jsabetta@woolwichtwp.org
GloUCESTER	Borough	Woodbury Heights	500 Elm Avenue	Woodbury Heights	08097 <a href="http://www.bwhnj.com/">http://www.bwhnj.com/</a>	Mike Feuer	City Planner	201-426-5065	mfeuer@baynj.org
GloUCESTER	Township	Woolwich	120 Village Green Drive	Woolwich Twp	08085 <a href="http://www.woolwichtwp.org/">http://www.woolwichtwp.org/</a>	Mr. Mark J. Sadosni	Construction Official	973-483-2001	boroughofeastnewark@verizon.net
Hudson	City	Bayonne	630 Avenue C	Bayonne	07002 <a href="http://www.bayonne-nj.us/">http://www.bayonne-nj.us/</a>	Vincente R. Prieto	Construction Code Official	201-868-3447	townclerk@tmyvutthberg.com
Hudson	Borough	East Newark	34 Eberhart Avenue	East Newark	07093 <a href="http://www.guttenbergnj.org/">http://www.guttenbergnj.org/</a>	Rocco A. Russomanno	Construction Official	973-268-2446	gjparbetski@townofharrison.com
Hudson	Town	Guttenberg	Town Hall 6808 Park Avenue	Guttenberg	07029 <a href="http://www.townofharrison.com/">http://www.townofharrison.com/</a>	Tom Shannon	Interim Construction Official	201-420-2066	thshannon@hobokennj.org
Hudson	Town	Harrison	Town Hall 318 Harrison Avenue	Harrison	07030 <a href="http://www.ci.hobokennj.org/">http://www.ci.hobokennj.org/</a>	Raymond R. Meyer	Construction Official	201-427-5055	raymondm@cnj.org
Hudson	City	Hoboken	City Hall 94 Washington Street	Hoboken	07030 <a href="http://www.ci.hobokennj.org/">http://www.ci.hobokennj.org/</a>	Michael J. Maroney	Construction Official	201-955-7880	mmaroney@eamynj.org
Hudson	City	Jersey City	City Hall 280 Grove Street	Jersey City	07302 <a href="http://www.ci.jerseycity.com/">http://www.ci.jerseycity.com/</a>	Gary J. Ippolito	Construction Official	201-392-2051	clortana@northbergen.org
Hudson	Town	Kearny	200 North Avenue	Kearny	07047 <a href="http://www.northbergen.org/">http://www.northbergen.org/</a>	Vincente R. Prieto	Construction/Zoning Official	201-330-2028	vprieto@secaucus.net
Hudson	Township	North Bergen	4233 Kennedy Blvd	North Bergen	07094 <a href="http://www.secaucusnj.org/">http://www.secaucusnj.org/</a>	Francesco Tatol	Construction Official	201-319-6057	clerk@ucnj.com
Hudson	Town	Secaucus	1203 Paterson Plank Rd	Secaucus	07094 <a href="http://www.secaucusnj.org/">http://www.secaucusnj.org/</a>	Manuel Fernandez	Construction/Zoning Official	201-295-5170	manfredz@westnewyorknj.org
Hudson	City	Union City	3715 Palisade Ave.	Union City	07086 <a href="http://www.ucnj.com/">http://www.ucnj.com/</a>	Ralph Ruzga	Engineer	908-238-5030	ralph_ruzga@hatchmott.com
Hudson	Township	Weehawken	Municipal Bldg 400 Park Avenue	Weehawken	07086 <a href="http://www.weehawken-nj.us/">http://www.weehawken-nj.us/</a>	John Barczyk	Zoning Officer	908-735-4107 x111	zoning@bethlehemnj.org
Hudson	Town	West New York	428 60th Street	West New York	07093 <a href="http://www.westnewyorknj.org/">http://www.westnewyorknj.org/</a>	Lawrence Creveling	Zoning Officer	908-479-4200	
Hunterdon	Township	Andria	782 Frenchtown Road	Andria	08848 <a href="http://www.andrianj.us/">http://www.andrianj.us/</a>	William Skene	Zoning Officer	908-832-7850 x300	
Hunterdon	Township	Bethlehem	405 Mine Rd	Axbury	08802 <a href="http://www.bethlehemnj.org/">http://www.bethlehemnj.org/</a>	Cathleen F. Marcelli	Engineer	908-735-8800	phelan@hatchmott.com
Hunterdon	Borough	Bloomsbury	91 Brunswick Avenue	Bloomsbury	08804 <a href="http://www.bloomsburynewjersey.com/">http://www.bloomsburynewjersey.com/</a>	Richard Miller	Engineering Administrator/Public Works Administrator	609-397-0863	miller@delawarewpnj.org
Hunterdon	Borough	Calton	39 Academy St	Calton	07830 <a href="http://www.caltonborough-nj.org/">http://www.caltonborough-nj.org/</a>	Robert Miller	Floodplain Coordinator (FPC)	609-397-3240 x209	mlmiller@delawarewpnj.org
Hunterdon	Township	Clinton	1225 Route 31 South, Ste 411, Bldg D	Lebanon	08833 <a href="http://www.township.clinton.nj.us/">http://www.township.clinton.nj.us/</a>	Maria Andrews	Planning Board Chairman	908-782-8336 x13	planningboard@westanwelltpw.org
Hunterdon	Town	Clinton	400 Crown Point Road	Clinton	08809 <a href="http://www.ci.clinton.nj.us/">http://www.ci.clinton.nj.us/</a>	Jeffrey F. Klein	Construction Official	908-782-8840 x224	
Hunterdon	Township	Delaware	570 Rosemont Ringoes Rd	Sergeantsville	08557 <a href="http://www.delawarewpnj.org/">http://www.delawarewpnj.org/</a>	Richard Roseberry	Engineer	908-238-0900	roseberry@yaseconconsulting.com
Hunterdon	Township	East Amwell	1070 US Highway 202/31	Ringoes	08551 <a href="http://www.eastamwelltownship.com/">http://www.eastamwelltownship.com/</a>	John Barczyk	Zoning Official	908-996-4524	
Hunterdon	Borough	Flemington	38 Park Avenue	Flemington	08822 <a href="http://www.ci.hunterdon.nj.us/mun/fleming.htm">http://www.ci.hunterdon.nj.us/mun/fleming.htm</a>	Judy Bass	Zoning Officer	908-537-4748	gglanduse@hacer.com
Hunterdon	Township	Franklin	202 Sidney Road	Pittstown	08867 <a href="http://www.franklin-twp.org/">http://www.franklin-twp.org/</a>	David Ref S. (DCA?)	Construction Official	908-713-0722	dref@dca.state.nj.us
Hunterdon	Borough	Frenchtown	29 Second St	Frenchtown	08825 <a href="http://www.frenchtown.com/">http://www.frenchtown.com/</a>	Albert W. Hopping	Construction Official	908-638-6455 x6	none
Hunterdon	Borough	Glen Gardner	83 Main Street	Glen Gardner	08826 <a href="http://www.glangardernj.org/">http://www.glangardernj.org/</a>	Melissa M. Tigar	Development Regulations Officer	908-995-4836	zoning@hollandtownship.org
Hunterdon	Borough	Hampton	1 Wells Ave	Hampton	08827 <a href="http://www.hamptonboro.com/Home/tabid/101/Default.aspx">http://www.hamptonboro.com/Home/tabid/101/Default.aspx</a>	John Barczyk	Zoning Officer	908-996-3061	johnbarczyk@kingwoodtownship.com
Hunterdon	Borough	High Bridge	71 Main Street	High Bridge	08829 <a href="http://www.highbridge.org/">http://www.highbridge.org/</a>	Ken Rogers	Construction Official	609-397-0863	construction@lambertvillej.org
Hunterdon	Township	Holland	61 Church Road	Milford	08848 <a href="http://www.hollandtownship.org/">http://www.hollandtownship.org/</a>	Charles R. Rogers	Floodplain Administrator	908-832-5552	crogers@tewksburywpnj.org
Hunterdon	City	Kingwood	Oak Grove Road and Route 5190 Box 199	Baptistown	08803 <a href="http://www.kingwoodtownship.com/">http://www.kingwoodtownship.com/</a>	Paul W. Ferriero	Planning Board/Board Of Adjustments	908-879-6200	paul.ferriero@ferrieroengineering.com
Hunterdon	City	Lambertville	18 York Street	Lambertville	08530 <a href="http://www.lambertvillenj.org/">http://www.lambertvillenj.org/</a>	Robert J. Clerico, PE	Engineer	908-735-9500	rlclerico@vcea.org
Hunterdon	Township	Lambertville	530 West Road	Glen Gardner	08833 <a href="http://www.lebanontownship.net/">http://www.lebanontownship.net/</a>	Frederick Coppola	Engineer	908-806-6102	coppolaf@comcast.net
Hunterdon	Borough	Lebanon	6 High Street	Lebanon	08833 <a href="http://www.lebanonboro.com/">http://www.lebanonboro.com/</a>	John Barczyk	Zoning Officer	908-534-4051 x263	
Hunterdon	Borough	Milford	30 Water Street	Milford	08848 <a href="http://www.milford-nj.us/">http://www.milford-nj.us/</a>	Edwars Koval	Building Inspector	908-439-0022 x320	rsbenson@tewksburywpnj.net
Hunterdon	Township	Raritan	1 Municipal Dr	Flemington	08822 <a href="http://www.raritan-township.com/">http://www.raritan-township.com/</a>	Randall Benson	Zoning Officer	735-8027 x19	
Hunterdon	Township	Readington	509 Rte 523	Whitehouse Station	08889 <a href="http://www.readingtonwp.org/">http://www.readingtonwp.org/</a>	Jim Graham	Zoning Official	609-397-2054 x22	zoningofficial@westamwelltpw.org
Hunterdon	Borough	Stockton	2 South Main Street	Stockton	08894 <a href="http://www.ci.stockton.nj.us/mun/stockton.htm">http://www.ci.stockton.nj.us/mun/stockton.htm</a>	Raymond Jordan	Engineer	609-443-4000 x 233	construction_official@east-windsor.nj.us
Hunterdon	Township	Tewksbury	169 Old Turnpike Road	Calton	07830 <a href="http://www.tewksburywp.net/">http://www.tewksburywp.net/</a>	William G. Eryan, Jr.	Construction Official	609-883-2900 x7611	berney@ewingnj.org
Hunterdon	Township	Union	140 Perryville Road, Hampton	Hampton	08827 <a href="http://www.uniontwp-hcnj.gov/">http://www.uniontwp-hcnj.gov/</a>	Richard Williams	Engineering Director	609-586-0311	rwilliams@amiltonnj.org
Hunterdon	Township	West Amwell	150 Rocktown-Lambertville Road	Lambertville	08530 <a href="http://www.westamwelltpw.org/">http://www.westamwelltpw.org/</a>	George Chin	Code Enforcement Officer	609-490-5100 x 622	construction@hightstownborough.com
Mercer	Township	East Windsor	16 Lanning Blvd	East Windsor	08520 <a href="http://www.east-windsor.nj.us/">http://www.east-windsor.nj.us/</a>	Derek Bridger	Zoning Officer	609-475-5800 X103	derek.bridger@hopewellboro-nj.us
Mercer	Township	Ewing	2 Jake Garzio Dr.	Ewing	08628 <a href="http://www.ewingwpnj.net/">http://www.ewingwpnj.net/</a>	Robert Miller	Zoning Officer	609-737-0612 x643	miller@hopewelltpw.org
Mercer	Township	Hamilton	2090 Greenwood Ave	Hamilton	08560 <a href="http://www.hamiltonwpnj.org/">http://www.hamiltonwpnj.org/</a>	James Parvesse	Engineer	609-844-7087	parvesse@lawrencewpnj.com
Mercer	Borough	Hightstown	148 N Main St	Hightstown	08520 <a href="http://www.hightstownborough.com/">http://www.hightstownborough.com/</a>	Timothy Matheny	Building Administrator	609-374-0276	tmatheny@penningtonboro.org
Mercer	Borough	Hopewell	88 East Broad St	Hopewell	08525 <a href="http://www.hopewellboro-nj.us/">http://www.hopewellboro-nj.us/</a>	Robert Kiser	Engineer	609-921-7077	kiser@princetonnj.org
Mercer	Township	Hopewell	201 Washington Crossing-Pennington Rd	Titusville	08560 <a href="http://www.hopewelltpw.org/">http://www.hopewelltpw.org/</a>	Thomas M. Moffat, Jr.	Construction Code Official	609-497-7644	vmogt@princetonboro.org
Mercer	Township	Lawrence	2207 Lawrence Rd	Lawrenceville	08648 <a href="http://www.lawrencewpnj.com/">http://www.lawrencewpnj.com/</a>	Robert B. Corby	Construction Code Official	609-918-0002 x1	

Middlesex	Borough	Helmetta	60 Main Street	Helmetta	08828	<a href="http://www.helmettaboro.com">http://www.helmettaboro.com</a>	Kirk J. Mick	Construction Code Official	732-521-0386 x101	helmettaconstruction@comcast.net
Middlesex	Borough	Highland Park	221 South Fifth Ave	Highland Park	08904	<a href="http://www.hpboro.com/">http://www.hpboro.com/</a>	Scott A. Luthman	Construction Official	732-819-3798	jhullings@hpboro.com
Middlesex	Borough	Jamiesburg	131 Penningtonville Road	Jamiesburg	08931	<a href="http://www.jamiesburgborough.org/">http://www.jamiesburgborough.org/</a>	Alan Dittenshofer	Engineer	732-523-2232	blong@jamiesburgborough.org
Middlesex	Borough	Metuchen	500 Main St	Metuchen	08840	<a href="http://www.metuchenj.org/">http://www.metuchenj.org/</a>	Katherine Elliott	Engineer	732-380-1700 x1247	kathy@birdsall.org
Middlesex	Borough	Middlesex	1200 Mountain Ave	Middlesex	08846	<a href="http://www.middlesexboro.com/">http://www.middlesexboro.com/</a>	James Ayotte	Construction Official	732-356-7400 x249	Jayotte@middlesexboro-nj.gov
Middlesex	Borough	Milltown	39 Washington Ave	Milltown	08850	<a href="http://www.milltownnj.org/">http://www.milltownnj.org/</a>	Vincent F. Lupo	Construction Code Official	732-828-2100 x138	
Middlesex	Township	Monroe	1 Municipal Plaza	Monroe	08831	<a href="http://www.monroetwp.com/">http://www.monroetwp.com/</a>	Ernest W. Feist	Engineer	732-605-9440	EFeist@FeistEngineering.com
Middlesex	City	New Brunswick	78 Bayard Street	New Brunswick	08903	<a href="http://www.cityofnewbrunswick.org/">http://www.cityofnewbrunswick.org/</a>	Thomas Guidi	Construction Official	732-745-5055	tguidi@cityofnewbrunswick.org
Middlesex	Township	North Brunswick	167 Main Street	North Brunswick	08902	<a href="http://www.northbrunswicknj.gov/">http://www.northbrunswicknj.gov/</a>	Thomas R. Paun	Construction Official	732-247-0032 x450	tpaun@northbrunswicknj.gov
Middlesex	Township	Old Bridge	1 Old Bridge Plaza	Old Bridge	08857	<a href="http://www.oldbridge.com">http://www.oldbridge.com</a>	Alexander Tucciarone	Construction Official	732-721-5600 x2402	construction@oldbridge.com
Middlesex	City	Perth Amboy	260 High Street	Perth Amboy	08861	<a href="http://www.ci.perthamboy.nj.us/">http://www.ci.perthamboy.nj.us/</a>		Zoning Official		ejasco@perthamboyj.org
Middlesex	Township	Piscataway	455 Hoes Lane	Piscataway	08854	<a href="http://www.piscatawaynj.org/">http://www.piscatawaynj.org/</a>	Joe Herrera	Engineer	732-562-6560	jherrera@piscatawaynj.org
Middlesex	Township	Piscataway	641 Plainboro Rd	Plainboro	08856	<a href="http://www.plainboro.nj/welcome.html">http://www.plainboro.nj/welcome.html</a>	David Samuel	Engineer	732-727-8000	dsamuel@meusa1.com
Middlesex	Borough	Sayreville	167 Main Street	Sayreville	08872	<a href="http://www.sayreville.com/">http://www.sayreville.com/</a>	Kirk J. Mick	Construction Official/Zoning Officer	732-390-7077	kmick@sayreville.com
Middlesex	City	South Amboy	140 North Broadway	South Amboy	08879	<a href="http://www.southamboyj.org/">http://www.southamboyj.org/</a>	Thomas J. Kelly	Construction Official	732-525-5927	kellyt@southamboyj.nj.gov
Middlesex	Township	South Brunswick	540 Ridge Road	Monmouth Junction	08852	<a href="http://www.twp.south-brunswick.nj.us/">http://www.twp.south-brunswick.nj.us/</a>	James M. Dowgin	Construction Official	732-329-4000 x7216	jdowgin@sbnj.net
Middlesex	Borough	South Plainfield	2480 Plainfield Ave	South Plainfield	07080	<a href="http://www.southplainfieldnj.com/">http://www.southplainfieldnj.com/</a>	John J. Pabst III	Administrative Officer	908-226-7645	jpabst@southplainfieldnj.com
Middlesex	Borough	South River	48 Washington S]reet	South River	08882	<a href="http://www.southriverj.org/">http://www.southriverj.org/</a>	Glenn P. Lauritsen	Construction Code Official	732-257-1999 x122	construction@southriverj.org
Middlesex	Borough	Spotswood	77 Summerhill Road	Spotswood	08884	<a href="http://www.spotswoodboro.com/">http://www.spotswoodboro.com/</a>	Andy Mashanski	Zoning Official	732-251-0700	johnhall@spotswoodboro.com
Middlesex	Township	Woodbridge	1 Main Street	Woodbridge	07095	<a href="http://www.twp.woodbridge.nj.us/">http://www.twp.woodbridge.nj.us/</a>	Scott Thompson	Engineer	732-602-6047 x4700	scott.thompson@twp.woodbridge.nj.us
Monmouth	Township	Aberdeen	1 Aberdeen Square	Aberdeen	07747	<a href="http://www.aberdeennj.org/">http://www.aberdeennj.org/</a>	John T. Quinn	Construction Official	732-583-4200 x121	John.Quinn@aberdeennj.org
Monmouth	Borough	Allenhurst	125 Corlies Avenue	Allenhurst	07711	<a href="http://www.allenhurstnj.org/">http://www.allenhurstnj.org/</a>	DCA	Construction Official	732-517-1393	losborn@allenhurstnj.org
Monmouth	Borough	Allentown	8 North Main Street, POB 487	Allentown	08501	<a href="http://www.allentownj.org/">http://www.allentownj.org/</a>	Robert B. Corby	Building Subcode Official	609-918-0002x111	bobcorby@robbinsville-twp.org
Monmouth	City	Asbury Park	1 Municipal Plaza	Asbury Park	07712	<a href="http://www.cityofasburypark.com/">http://www.cityofasburypark.com/</a>	Terence J. Reidy	Manager	732-502-5722	terence_reidy@cityofasburypark.com
Monmouth	Borough	Atlantic Highlands	100 First Avenue	Atlantic Highlands	07716	<a href="http://www.ahnj.com/ahnj">http://www.ahnj.com/ahnj</a>	Joseph J. Kachinsky	Construction Official	732-291-2122	jkachins@middletonj.org
Monmouth	Borough	Avon-by-the-Sea	301 Main Street	Avon-by-the-Sea	07717	<a href="http://www.avon-by-the-sea.com/index.html">http://www.avon-by-the-sea.com/index.html</a>	Paul Orson-by-the-Sea	Construction Official	732-602-4510	avonbor@aol.com
Monmouth	Borough	Belmar	601 Main Street	Belmar	07719	<a href="http://www.belmar.com/">http://www.belmar.com/</a>	Patrick D. McMahon	Zoning Official	732-681-3700 x235	code@boro.belmar.nj.us
Monmouth	Borough	Bradley Beach	701 Main Street	Bradley Beach	07720	<a href="http://bradleybeachonline.com">http://bradleybeachonline.com</a>	Kenneth A. Triano	Construction Official	732-776-2999 x16	bradleycode@monmouth.com
Monmouth	Borough	Brielle	601 Union Lane	Brielle	08730	<a href="http://www.briellenj.com/">http://www.briellenj.com/</a>	Albert P. Ratz, Jr.	Construction Official	732-439-3252	sratz@springlakeboro.org
Monmouth	Township	Colts Neck	124 Cedar Grove Drive	Colts Neck	07722	<a href="http://www.colts-neck.nj.us/">http://www.colts-neck.nj.us/</a>	James C. Schatzle	Health Officer		
Monmouth	Borough	Deal	Durant Square	Deal	07723	<a href="http://www.dealborough.com/">http://www.dealborough.com/</a>	Jim Rodgers	Code Enforcement Official	732-531-1454	administrator@dealborough.com
Monmouth	Borough	Eatontown	47 Broad Street	Eatontown	07724	<a href="http://www.eatontownj.com/cgi-bin/start.asp">http://www.eatontownj.com/cgi-bin/start.asp</a>	Django Wieggers	Construction Code Official	732-389-7615	binspector@eatontownj.com
Monmouth	Borough	Englishtown	15 Main Street	Englishtown	07726	<a href="http://www.englishtownj.com/default.htm">http://www.englishtownj.com/default.htm</a>	Thomas Hertis	Engineer	732-446-4979	
Monmouth	Borough	Fair Haven	748 River Road	Fair Haven	07704	<a href="http://www.fairhavenj.org/">http://www.fairhavenj.org/</a>	Dennis M. Peras	Construction Official	732-747-0241	ldoye@rumsonnj.gov
Monmouth	Borough	Farmingdale	11 Asbury Avenue	Farmingdale	07727	<a href="http://www.farmingdaleborough.org">http://www.farmingdaleborough.org</a>	Chet Phillips	Construction Official		bobc@robbinsville-twp.org
Monmouth	Township	Freehold	1 Municipal Plz.	Freehold	07728	<a href="http://www.twp.freehold.nj.us/">http://www.twp.freehold.nj.us/</a>	Ronald J. Kirk	Construction Official	732-294-2050	ronkirk@verizon.net
Monmouth	Borough	Freehold	51 West Main Street	Freehold	07728	<a href="http://www.freeholdboro.org/">http://www.freeholdboro.org/</a>	Henry A. Stryker, III	Construction Official	732-462-4903	hstryker@freeholdboro.org
Monmouth	Township	Hazlet	1766 Union Avenue	Hazlet	07730	<a href="http://www.hazletwp.org/">http://www.hazletwp.org/</a>	Dennis R. Pino	Flood Plain Administrator	732-264-5707 x8667	dpino@hazletwp.org
Monmouth	Borough	Highlands	171 Bay Avenue	Highlands	07732	<a href="http://www.highlandsnj.com/">http://www.highlandsnj.com/</a>	Dale Luebner	Building Official	372-671-6400	DLuebner@tandmassociates.com
Monmouth	Township	Holmdel	4 Crawford Corner Road, POB 410	Holmdel	07733	<a href="http://www.holmdeltownship-nj.com/">http://www.holmdeltownship-nj.com/</a>	Robert Faye	Construction Official	732-946-2820	rfaye@holmdeltownship-nj.com
Monmouth	Township	Howell	251 Preventorium Road	Howell	07731	<a href="http://www.twp.howell.nj.us/">http://www.twp.howell.nj.us/</a>	William Nunziato	Engineer	732-938-4500	wnunziato@twp.howell.nj.us
Monmouth	Borough	Interlaken	159 Scarsdale Avenue	Interlaken	07732	<a href="http://www.interlakenboro.com/">http://www.interlakenboro.com/</a>	Paul N. Vitale	Construction Official	732-531-7405	
Monmouth	Borough	Keansburg	29 Church Street	Keansburg	07734	<a href="http://www.keansburgboro.com/">http://www.keansburgboro.com/</a>	Edward Striedel	Building Code Official	732-787-0215 x221 & x214	ed.striedel@keansburg-nj.us
Monmouth	Borough	Keyport	70 West Front Street	Keyport	07735	<a href="http://www.keyportonline.com/">http://www.keyportonline.com/</a>	Robert Burlew	Construction Official	732-739-5135	rburlew@aol.com
Monmouth	Borough	Lake Como	1740 Main St	Lake Como	07739	<a href="http://lakecomonj.org/loro.htm">http://lakecomonj.org/loro.htm</a>	John P. Rowe, Jr.	Construction Official	732-681-3232 x212	ikelly@boro.lake-como.nj.us
Monmouth	Borough	Little Silver	480 Prospect Avenue	Little Silver	07739	<a href="http://www.littlesilverj.org/ls/">http://www.littlesilverj.org/ls/</a>	Stanley J. Sicksels	Construction Code Official	732-530-2760	sicksels@redbanknj.org
Monmouth	Village	Loch Arbour	550 Main Street	Loch Arbour	07711	<a href="http://www.locharbournj.us/">http://www.locharbournj.us/</a>	DCA	Construction Official	732-517-1393	rutleye@verizon.net
Monmouth	Township	Long Branch	222 Monmouth Boulevard	Long Branch	07740	<a href="http://www.longbranchnj.com/">http://www.longbranchnj.com/</a>	Stanley A. Midose	Construction Code Official	732-222-7000x5449	smidose@ci.long-branch.nj.us
Monmouth	Township	Manalapan	122 Route 522	Manalapan	07726	<a href="http://www.mtnj.org/">http://www.mtnj.org/</a>	Nancy DeFalco	Zoning Official	732-446-8322	ndefalco@twp.manalapan.nj.us
Monmouth	Borough	Manasquan	201 East Main Street	Manasquan	08736	<a href="http://www.manasquan-nj.com/">http://www.manasquan-nj.com/</a>	Albert P. Ratz, Jr.	Construction Official	732-223-0544	
Monmouth	Township	Marlboro	1979 Township Drive	Marlboro	07740	<a href="http://www.marlboro-nj.gov/">http://www.marlboro-nj.gov/</a>	Joseph Labruzzo, Jr.	Construction Official	732-536-0200	jlabruzzo@marlboro-nj.gov
Monmouth	Borough	Matawan	201 Broad Street	Matawan	07747	<a href="http://www.matawanborough.com/">http://www.matawanborough.com/</a>	John T. Quinn	Construction Official	732-566-3898	john.quinn@matawanborough.com
Monmouth	Township	Middletown	140 State Coach Road	Middletown	07748	<a href="http://www.middletownnj.org/">http://www.middletownnj.org/</a>	Marianne Henko	Construction Official	732-615-2106	jmichins@middletown.com
Monmouth	Township	Millstone	470 Stage Coach Road	Millstone Township	08510	<a href="http://www.millstone.nj.us/">http://www.millstone.nj.us/</a>	Matt Shafai	Engineer	732-615-2106	mattshafai@aol.com
Monmouth	Borough	Monmouth Beach	22 Beach Road	Monmouth Beach	07750	<a href="http://www.monmouthbeach.us/">http://www.monmouthbeach.us/</a>	Don Clare	Construction Official	732-229-2204 x112	donclare07750@comcast.net
Monmouth	Township	Neptune	25 Neptune Boulevard	Neptune	07753	<a href="http://www.neptunetownship.org/">http://www.neptunetownship.org/</a>	William J. Doolittle	Construction Official	732-988-5200	bdoolittle@neptunetownship.org
Monmouth	Borough	Neptune City	106 West Sylvania Avenue	Neptune City	07753	<a href="http://www.neptune-city.com/">http://www.neptune-city.com/</a>	William J. Doolittle	Construction Official	732-776-9204	bdoolittle@neptunetownship.org
Monmouth	Township	Ocean	399 Monmouth Road	Oakhurst	07755	<a href="http://www.oceanwp.org/">http://www.oceanwp.org/</a>	Peter Avakian	Engineer	732-922-9229	avakian@aol.com
Monmouth	Borough	Oceanport	1000 Ocean Boulevard	Oceanport	07761	<a href="http://www.oceanport.com/">http://www.oceanport.com/</a>	Melvaine A. Burlew, Jr.	Construction Official	732-222-0640	Melburlew@oceanportboro.com
Monmouth	Borough	Red Bank	90 Monmouth St	Red Bank	07701	<a href="http://www.redbanknj.org/">http://www.redbanknj.org/</a>	Stanley J. Sicksels	Administrative Officer	732-530-2748	sicksels@redbanknj.org
Monmouth	Borough	Roosevelt	33 North Rochdale Avenue	Roosevelt	08555	<a href="http://www.web2sons.gov/">http://www.web2sons.gov/</a>	DCA	Construction Official	609-633-2423	CRoberts@robertengineeringgroup.com
Monmouth	Borough	Rumson	80 East River Road	Rumson	07760	<a href="http://www.rumsonj.gov/">http://www.rumsonj.gov/</a>	Dennis M. Peras	Construction Official	732-842-3022	dperas@rumsonj.gov
Monmouth	Borough	Sea Bright	1167 Ocean Avenue	Sea Bright	07760	<a href="http://www.sea-bright.com/">http://www.sea-bright.com/</a>	Mary Tangelicos	Construction Code Official	732-842-0099 x28	seabrightfloodplain@yahoo.com
Monmouth	Township	Sea Girt	329 Baltimore Blvd	Sea Girt	07761	<a href="http://www.seagirtboro.com/">http://www.seagirtboro.com/</a>	Albert P. Ratz, Jr.	Construction Official	732-449-9433	seagirt@springlakeboro.org
Monmouth	Township	Shrewsbury	1979 Crawford Street	Shrewsbury	07724			Construction Official		janet.z@netzer.com
Monmouth	Borough	Shrewsbury	419 Sycamore Avenue	Shrewsbury	07702	<a href="http://www.shrewsburyboro.com/">http://www.shrewsburyboro.com/</a>	David A. Cranmer, PE,PP,CME	Zoning Official	732-741-4200 x115 (preferred)	kelleher@shrewsburyboro.com (preferred)
Monmouth	Borough	Spring Lake	423 Warren Avenue	Spring Lake	07762	<a href="http://www.springlakeboro.org/">http://www.springlakeboro.org/</a>	Albert P. (Sandy) Ratz, Jr.	Construction Official	732-223-0544	sratz@springlakeboro.org
Monmouth	Borough	Spring Lake Heights	555 Brighton Avenue	Spring Lake Heights	07762	<a href="http://www.springlakeheights.com/">http://www.springlakeheights.com/</a>	Sandy Ratz, Jr.	Construction Official	732-449-3252	sratz@springlakeboro.org
Monmouth	Borough	Tinton Falls	566 Tinton Ave	Tinton Falls	07724	<a href="http://www.tintonfalls.com/">http://www.tintonfalls.com/</a>	David Marks	Engineer	732-671-6400	dmarks@tandmassociates.com
Monmouth	Borough	Union Beach	650 Poole Ave	Union Beach	07735	<a href="http://www.unionbeach.net/">http://www.unionbeach.net/</a>	Robert A. Burlew	Construction Official	732-850-5103 cell	subconstruction@optonline.net
Monmouth	Township	Upper Freehold	314 Route 539	Cream Ridge	08514	<a href="http://www.uftrn.com/">http://www.uftrn.com/</a>	Ronald A. Galgen	Subcode Construction Official	609-758-7738	rgalgen@uftrnj.com
Monmouth	Township	Wall	2700 Allaire Road	Wall	07719	<a href="http://www.wallnj.com/">http://www.wallnj.com/</a>	Paul J. Rabenda	Construction Official	732-449-8444 Ext. 224	prabenda@townshipofwall.net
Monmouth	Borough	West Long Branch	965 Broadway	West Long Branch	07764	<a href="http://www.westlongbranch.org/">http://www.westlongbranch.org/</a>	Michael Martin	Construction Official	732-571-5991	mmartin@westlongbranch.org
Morris	Town	Boonton	100 Washington Street	Boonton	07005	<a href="http://www.boonton.org/">http://www.boonton.org/</a>	Russell E. Heiney	Construction Official	973-402-9410	
Morris	Township	Boonton	155 Powersville Road	Boonton Twp	07005	<a href="http://www.boontontownship.com/">http://www.boontontownship.com/</a>	Edward Buccheri	Planning Board	973-402-4005	
Morris	Borough	Butler	1 Ace Road	Butler	07026	<a href="http://www.butlerborough.com/">http://www.butlerborough.com/</a>	Daniel M. Haeberg	Construction Official	973-838-7200	
Morris	Township	Chatham	58 Meyersville Road	Chatham	09228	<a href="http://www.chathamtownship.org/">http://www.chathamtownship.org/</a>	Gregory impink	Construction Official	973-635-3202	gimpink@chathamtownship.org
Morris	Borough	Chatham	54 Fairmont Avenue	Chatham	09228	<a href="http://www.chathamborough.org/">http://www.chathamborough.org/</a>	Russell W. Brown	Construction Official	973-635-5507	brown@rosenet.org
Morris	Borough	Chester	50 North Road	Chester	07930	<a href="http://www.chesterborough.org/">http://www.chesterborough.org/</a>	Paul Ferriero	Engineer	908-879-6209	Paul.ferriero@ferrieroengineering.com
Morris	Township	Chester	1 Parker Road	Chester	07930	<a href="http://www.chestertownship.org/">http://www.chestertownship.org/</a>	Sarah Jane Noll	Zoning Official	908-879-5100 x823	sjnoll@chestertownship.org
Morris	Township	Denville	150 Main Street	Denville	07834	<a href="http://www.denvillenj.org/">http://www.denvillenj.org/</a>	John R. Schick	Construction Official	908-730-6000 x224	john.ruschke@tandmott.com
Morris	Town	Dover	37 N Sussex Street	Dover	07801	<a href="http://www.dover.nj.us/">http://www.dover.nj.us/</a>	Richard M. Sodano	Construction Official	973-366-2200 x2124	rodano@dover.nj.us
Morris	Township	East Hanover	411 Ridgedale Avenue	East Hanover	09336	<a href="http://www.easthanovertownship.com/">http://www.easthanovertownship.com/</a>	Thomas Pershous	Construction Official	973-887-5642	
Morris	Borough	Florham Park	111 Ridgedale Avenue	Florham Park	07932	<a href="http://www.florhamparkboro.net/">http://www.florhamparkboro.net/</a>	Michael Sgararella	Engineer	973-410-5300	
Morris	Township	Hanover	1000 Route 10	Whippany	09811	<a href="http://www.hanovertownship.com/">http://www.hanovertownship.com/</a>	Gerry Maceira	Engineer	973-428-2490	gmaceira@hanovertownship.com
Morris	Township	Harding	Blue Mill Road	New Vernon	09716	<a href="http://www.hardingnj.org/">http://www.hardingnj.org/</a>	Mary E Balady	Planning Board	973-267-8000	
Morris	Township	Jefferson	1033 Weldon Road	Jeffers Hopatcong	07856	<a href="http://www.jeffersontownship.net/">http://www.jeffersontownship.net/</a>	Thomas J. Mahoney	Construction Official	973-208-6111	
Morris	Borough									

Morris	Township	Parsippany-Troy Hills	1001 Parsippany Blvd	Parsippany-Troy Hills	07054	<a href="http://www.parsippany.net/">http://www.parsippany.net/</a>	Justin Lizza, Jr, P. E.	Engineer	973-263-7266	jlizza@parsippany.net
Morris	Township	Pequanock	530 Newark-Pompton Turnpike	Pompton Plains	07444	<a href="http://www.peqtwp.org/">http://www.peqtwp.org/</a>	David C. Battaglia	Engineer	973-835-5700 x188	dbattaglia@peqtwp.org
Morris	Township	Randolph	120 Millbrook Ave	Randolph	07050	<a href="http://www.randolphnj.gov/">http://www.randolphnj.gov/</a>	Floodplain Administrator	Engineer		
Morris	Borough	Rockaway	91 Newark-Pompton Tpk	Riverdale	07457	<a href="http://www.riverdalenj.gov/">http://www.riverdalenj.gov/</a>	John Sciala	Construction Official	973-835-4060 x232	icode52@aol.com
Morris	Township	Rockaway	65 Mount Hope Road	Rockaway Twp	07866	<a href="http://www.rockawaytownship.org/">http://www.rockawaytownship.org/</a>	Andrew Sanfilippo	Construction Code Official	973-983-2817	
Morris	Borough	Rockaway	1 East Main Street	Rockaway	07866	<a href="http://www.rockawayborough.org/">http://www.rockawayborough.org/</a>		Construction Official	973-627-8035	
Morris	Township	Roxbury	1715 Route 46	Ledgewood	07802	<a href="http://www.roxburynj.org/">http://www.roxburynj.org/</a>	Rodney C. Schmidt	Construction Official		
Morris	Township	Victory Gardens	337 S. Salem Street	Victory Gardens	07801	N/A		Construction Official	973-366-9711	
Morris	Township	Washington	43 Schooley's Mtn Rd	Long Valley	07851	<a href="http://www.washingtonnj.org/">http://www.washingtonnj.org/</a>	Neil W. Ruggiero	Construction Official	609-676-4711	
Morris	Borough	Wharton	10 Robert Street	Wharton	07885	<a href="http://www.whartonnj.com/">http://www.whartonnj.com/</a>	Rita A. Sharp	Construction Official	973-361-8444	
Ocean	Township	Barnegat	900 West Bay Avenue	Barnegat Twp	08005	<a href="http://www.barnegat.net/">http://www.barnegat.net/</a>	David Breeden	Administrator	609-698-0080 x158	dbreeden@barnegat.net
Ocean	Borough	Barnegat Light	10 West 10th StreetPOB 576	Barnegat Light	08006	<a href="http://www.barnlight.com/">http://www.barnlight.com/</a>	Frank L Zappavigna	Construction Code Official		
Ocean	Borough	Bay Head	81 Bridge St	Bay Head	08742	<a href="http://www.bayhead.org/community.html">http://www.bayhead.org/community.html</a>	Douglas S. Applegate	Construction Official	732-892-0638	bhclerk@verizon.net
Ocean	Borough	Beach Haven	420 Pelham Ave	Beach Haven	08008	<a href="http://www.beachhavennj.gov/">http://www.beachhavennj.gov/</a>	Frank L Zappavigna	Construction Official	609-492-2090	buildingdept@beachhaven-nj.gov
Ocean	Borough	Beachwood	1600 Pinewald Rd	Beachwood	08722	<a href="http://www.beachwoodusa.com/">http://www.beachwoodusa.com/</a>	Wayne M. Gibson	Construction Official	732-286-6000	munclerk@eastpasqua@beachwoodusa.com
Ocean	Township	Berkeley	627 Pinewald-Keswick Road	Bayville	08721	<a href="http://www.tomsrivertownship.com/">http://www.tomsrivertownship.com/</a>	William L. Schultz	Flood Mitigation Officer	732-244-0660	construction@twp.berkeley.nj.us
Ocean	Township	Brick	401 Chambers Bridge Rd	Brick	08723	<a href="http://www.twp.brick.nj.us/">http://www.twp.brick.nj.us/</a>	Elissa C. Commins, P.E.	Engineer	732-262-1040	ecommins@birdsall.com
Ocean	Township	Eagleswood	146 Division Street	West Creek	08092		Floodplain Administrator	Zoning Official	609-296-3040	EKeneedy_eagleswood@comcast.net
Ocean	Borough	Harvey Cedars	7606 Long Beach Blvd.	Harvey Cedars	08008	<a href="http://www.harveycedars.org/">http://www.harveycedars.org/</a>	Frank L. Zappavigna	Construction Code Official	609-361-6016	construction@harveycedars.org
Ocean	Borough	Island Heights	1 Wansamokor Municipal ComplexEast End & Van Sant Aves	Island Heights	08732	<a href="http://www.islandheightsboro.com/">http://www.islandheightsboro.com/</a>	Kenneth E. Anderson	Construction Official	732-270-0388	borclerk1@comcast.net
Ocean	Township	Jackson	95 W. Veterans Highway	Jackson	08525	<a href="http://www.jacksontnj.net/">http://www.jacksontnj.net/</a>	Jeff Purpurio	Construction Official	732-928-1200 x1240	jpurpurio@jacksontnj.net
Ocean	Township	Lacey	818 Lacey Road	Forked River	08731	<a href="http://www.laceytownship.org/">http://www.laceytownship.org/</a>	Loretta Rule	Zoning Officer	609-693-1100 x 2256	lacey.zoning@laceytownship.org
Ocean	Borough	Lakehurst	5 Union Ave	Lakehurst	08733	<a href="http://www.lakehurstnj.org/">http://www.lakehurstnj.org/</a>	Danny Barker	Zoning Officer	732-657-4141	lakehurstclerk@gmail.com
Ocean	Township	Lakewood	231 Third Street	Lakewood	08701	<a href="http://twp.lakewood.nj.us/">http://twp.lakewood.nj.us/</a>	Floodplain Administrator	Director of Code Enforcement/Zoning	732-364-3760	twpclerk@lakewoodtnj.org
Ocean	Borough	Lavallette	1306 Grand Central Avenue	Lavallette	08735	<a href="http://www.lavallette.nj.us/">http://www.lavallette.nj.us/</a>	Kenneth E. Kiesel	Construction Code Official	732-793-5106	construction@lavallette.org
Ocean	Township	Little Egg Harbor	660 Little Egg Road	Little Egg Harbor	08087	<a href="http://www.leh.com/">http://www.leh.com/</a>	Mark Ellis	Construction Official	609-296-7241 x616	ellis@leh.com
Ocean	Township	Long Beach	6805 Long Beach Blvd	Brant Beach	08008	<a href="http://www.longbeachtownship.com/">http://www.longbeachtownship.com/</a>	JoAnne Tallon	Code Enforcement Officer	609-361-6651	tallon@longbeachtownship.com
Ocean	Township	Manchester	One Colonial Drive	Manchester	08759	<a href="http://www.manchestertwp.com/">http://www.manchestertwp.com/</a>	Michael P. Martin	Construction Official	732-657-8121 x3901	building@manchestertwp.com
Ocean	Borough	Mantoloking	PO Box 247 - Building Dept	Mantoloking	08738	<a href="http://www.mantoloking.org/">http://www.mantoloking.org/</a>	Robert Mainberger	Engineer	732-899-6600	robert.mainberger@thctmott.com
Ocean	Township	Ocean	50 Railroad Ave	Waretown	08758	<a href="http://www.ocean.gov/">http://www.ocean.gov/</a>	Louis (Rico) Fischer	Construction Official	609-693-3487	construction@townshipofoc.com
Ocean	Borough	Ocean Gate	801 Ocean Gate Ave CN 100	Ocean Gate	08740		Paul Buter	Zoning Officer	609-693-6497	agcl1@verizon.net
Ocean	Borough	Pine Beach	599 Pennsylvania Ave.	Pine Beach	08741	<a href="http://pinbeachborough.us/">http://pinbeachborough.us/</a>	William L. Schultz	Construction Official	732-349-6111	pinbeachclerk@comcast.net
Ocean	Township	Plumsted	121 Evergreen Rd	New Egypt	08533	<a href="http://www.plumsted.org/">http://www.plumsted.org/</a>	Glenn M. Riccardi	Construction Official	609-758-2241	municipalclerk@plumsted.net
Ocean	Borough	Point Pleasant	2233 Bridge Ave	Point Pleasant	08742	<a href="http://www.ptbor.com/">http://www.ptbor.com/</a>	Michael Gardner	Construction Code Official	732-899-3306	mellsworth@pointbeach.org
Ocean	Borough	Point Pleasant Beach	416 New Jersey Ave	Point Pleasant Beach	08742	<a href="http://www.pointpleasantbeach.org/">http://www.pointpleasantbeach.org/</a>	Michael Gardner	Construction Official	732-899-3306	mgardner@pointbeach.org
Ocean	Borough	Seaside Heights	P.O. Box 38	Seaside Heights	08751	<a href="http://www.seaside-heights.nj.org/">http://www.seaside-heights.nj.org/</a>	Charles Laskey	Construction Official	732-793-9100	municipalclerk@seaside-heights.nj.org
Ocean	Borough	Seaside Park	1701 North Ocean Avenue	Seaside Park	08752	<a href="http://www.seasideparknj.org/">http://www.seasideparknj.org/</a>	Ray Laliberte	Flood Manager	732-793-5100	recreation@seasideparknj.org
Ocean	Borough	Ship Bottom	1621 Long Beach Blvd	Ship Bottom	08008	<a href="http://www.shipbottom.org/main.htm">http://www.shipbottom.org/main.htm</a>	Susan A. Kilcheski	Construction Code Official	609-494-2171 X106	szbning@comcast.net
Ocean	Borough	South Toms River	144 Mill Street	South Toms River	08757	<a href="http://www.ocean.nj.us/GovtDirPage.aspx?ID=234">http://www.ocean.nj.us/GovtDirPage.aspx?ID=234</a>	Floodplain Administrator	Zoning Officer	732-929-2170	STBborclerk@comcast.net
Ocean	Township	Stafford	260 East Bay Ave	Manahawick	08050	<a href="http://twp.stafford.nj.us/">http://twp.stafford.nj.us/</a>	Bonnie N. Flynn, PP, AICP	Director of Community Development	609-597-1000 x 8529	bflynn@twp.stafford.nj.us
Ocean	Borough	Surf City	813 Long Beach Blvd	Surf City	08008	<a href="http://www.longbeachisland.com/surf_city.html">http://www.longbeachisland.com/surf_city.html</a>	Frank L. Zappavigna	Construction Official	609-494-6448	engineering@tomsvrertownship.com
Ocean	Township	Toms River	33 Washington Street	Toms River	08756	<a href="http://www.tomsriver.com/">http://www.tomsriver.com/</a>	Robert J. Chankalian	Construction Official	732-343-1000 x8335	engineering@tomsvrertownship.com
Ocean	Borough	Tuckerton	140 East Main Street	Tuckerton	08087	<a href="http://www.tuckertonborough.com/">http://www.tuckertonborough.com/</a>	Floodplain Administrator	Construction Official	609-296-4916	tuckertonborclerk@comcast.net
Passaic	Borough	Bloomington	101 Paterson-Hamburg Turnpike	Bloomington	07403	<a href="http://www.bloomingtonnj.org/">http://www.bloomingtonnj.org/</a>	Daniel M. Hagberg	Construction Official	973-838-7995	dhagberg@bloomingtonnj.net
Passaic	City	Clifton	900 Clifton Avenue	Clifton	07013	<a href="http://www.cliftonnj.org/">http://www.cliftonnj.org/</a>	Joseph A. Lotorto	Construction Official	973-470-5809	
Passaic	Borough	Haledon	510 Belmont Ave.	Haledon	07508	<a href="http://www.haledonboronj.com/">http://www.haledonboronj.com/</a>		Construction Official	973-595-7766	
Passaic	Borough	Hawthorne	145 Lafayette Ave.	Hawthorne	07506	<a href="http://www.hawthornenj.org/">http://www.hawthornenj.org/</a>	John S. Pallotta	Construction Official	973-427-4889	jpallotta@hawthornenj.org
Passaic	Township	Little Falls	225 Main Street	Little Falls	07424	<a href="http://www.littlefalls.com/">http://www.littlefalls.com/</a>	Joe MacFarlane	Construction Official	973-256-8182	jmcfarlane@lfrj.com
Passaic	Borough	North Haledon	1103 Overlook Ave.	North Haledon	07508	<a href="http://www.northhaledonnj.com/">http://www.northhaledonnj.com/</a>	Phillip J. Cheff	Construction Official	973-445-2827	xjpcx@aol.com
Passaic	City	Passaic	330 Passaic Street	Passaic	07055	<a href="http://www.cityofpassaic.com/">http://www.cityofpassaic.com/</a>	Edward Swalek	Engineer	973-365-5624	
Passaic	City	Paterson	155 Market St.	Paterson	07651	<a href="http://www.patersonnj.org/">http://www.patersonnj.org/</a>	Salvatore Iannelli	Construction Official	973-321-1232	
Passaic	Borough	Pompton Lakes	25 Lenox Ave. 1791	Pompton Lakes	07442	<a href="http://www.pomptonlakesgov.com/">http://www.pomptonlakesgov.com/</a>	Ronald Van Dine	Construction Official	973-835-0143 x224	building@pomptonlakesgov.com
Passaic	Borough	Prospect Park	Prospect Park	Prospect Park	07508	<a href="http://www.prospectpark.com/">http://www.prospectpark.com/</a>	Jeff Matus	Construction Official	973-790-7900	
Passaic	Borough	Ringwood	60 Margaret King Ave.	Ringwood	07456	<a href="http://www.ringwoodnj.net/">http://www.ringwoodnj.net/</a>	Scott Heck	Borough Manager/Director, Department of Public Wor	973-962-7626	heck@ringwoodnj.net
Passaic	Borough	Totowa	537 Totowa Rd. at Cherba Place	Totowa	07512	<a href="http://www.totowanj.org/">http://www.totowanj.org/</a>	Allan G. Burghardt	Construction Official	973-956-7929	al.burghardt@totowanj.org
Passaic	Borough	Wanaque	579 Ringwood Ave	Wanaque	07465	<a href="http://www.wanaqueborough.com/">http://www.wanaqueborough.com/</a>	Jeffrey A. Brusco	Construction Official	973-839-3000 x7121	jeniffer@wanaqueborough.com
Passaic	Township	Wayne	475 Valley Road	Wayne	07470	<a href="http://www.waynetownship.com/">http://www.waynetownship.com/</a>	Joseph Albanese, Jr.	Construction Official	973-694-1800 x3261	Albanesej@waynetownship.com
Passaic	Township	West Milford	1480 Union Valley Rd.	West Milford	07480	<a href="http://www.westmilford.org/">http://www.westmilford.org/</a>	Jim Lupo	Zoning Officer	973-728-2759	Zoning@WestMilford.org
Passaic	Township	Woodland Park	Woodland Park	Woodland Park	07421	<a href="http://www.woodlandparknj.us/">http://www.woodlandparknj.us/</a>	Felix Esposito	Construction Official	973-345-8103 x208	codenform@woodlandparknj.us
Passaic	Township	Alloway	49 South Greenwich Street, Alloway, NJ 08001	Alloway	08001	<a href="http://www.allowaytownship.com/">http://www.allowaytownship.com/</a>	Harold F. Underwood	Construction Official	856-935-4080 x209	hunderwood@comcast.net
Salem	Township	Carneys Point	303 Harding Highway	Carney's point	08069	<a href="http://www.carneypointfire.org/index.html">http://www.carneypointfire.org/index.html</a>	Louis J. Galena	Construction Official	856-299-0070 x126	junepp@carneypointwp.org
Salem	Borough	Elmer	PO Box 882	Elmer	08318	<a href="http://www.elmerboroughnj.com/">http://www.elmerboroughnj.com/</a>	James J. Passaro	Construction Official	856-358-2300 ext 26	dmetzger@pittsgrovetownship.com
Salem	Township	Elsinboro	619 Salem-FT Elfsburg Rd	Salem	08079	<a href="http://www.salemcountynj.com/cms/site/default.asp?contentID=1169">http://www.salemcountynj.com/cms/site/default.asp?contentID=1169</a>	Wayne L. Serfass	Construction Official	609-935-2200	clerk@elsinborotownship.com
Salem	Township	Hammonds Creek	PO Box 157	Hammonds' Bridge	08079	<a href="http://www.hammondsbridge.com/">http://www.hammondsbridge.com/</a>	Wayne L. Serfass	Construction Official	856-935-5441	
Salem	Township	Mannington	493 Rt 45	Salem	08079		DCA	Construction Official	856-935-2259	
Salem	Township	Oldmans	40 Freed Road	Pedricktown	08067	<a href="http://www.oldmantownship.com/">http://www.oldmantownship.com/</a>	Jeryl M. Goff	Construction Official	856-299-0780	oldmansclerk@comcast.net
Salem	Borough	Penns Grove	1 State Street	Penns Grove	08069	<a href="http://www.pennsgrove-nj.org/">http://www.pennsgrove-nj.org/</a>	Jeryl M Goff	Construction Code Official	856-299-1576	carneypointdpw@comcast.net
Salem	Township	Pennsville	90 North Broadway	Pennsville	08070	<a href="http://www.pennsville.org/">http://www.pennsville.org/</a>	Anthony A. Dariano, Sr.	Construction Official	856-678-3089 x146	anthony.a.dariano@pvtwp.net
Salem	Township	Pilesgrove	1180 Rt 40	Pilesgrove	08098	<a href="http://www.pilesgrovej.org/">http://www.pilesgrovej.org/</a>	John W. Holroyd, Jr.	Construction Official	856-769-4814	
Salem	Township	Pittsgrove	989 Centerton Rd	Pittsgrove	08312	<a href="http://www.pittsgrovetownship.com/">http://www.pittsgrovetownship.com/</a>	James J. Grasso	Construction Official	856-358-3962	housing-zoning@pittsgrovetownship.com
Salem	Township	Quinton	Municipal Bldg	Quinton	08072		Wayne L. Serfass	Construction Official	856-935-7482	
Salem	City	Salem	17 New Market St	Salem	08079	<a href="http://www.salemctynj.com/">http://www.salemctynj.com/</a>	Wayne L. Serfass	Construction Official	856-935-5510	tomsmith-salem@comcast.net
Salem	Township	Upper Pittsgrove	431 Rte 77	Elmer	08318	<a href="http://www.salemcountynj.com/upppittg.trhtml">http://www.salemcountynj.com/upppittg.trhtml</a>	James J. Grasso	Construction Official	856-358-8500	
Salem	Borough	Woodstown	PO Box 286 West Ave	Woodstown	08098	<a href="http://www.historicwoodstown.org/">http://www.historicwoodstown.org/</a>	Joseph B. Wille	Construction Official	856-769-1918	
Somerset	Township	Bedminster	One Miller Lane	Bedminster	07921	<a href="http://www.bedminster.us/">http://www.bedminster.us/</a>	Paul W. Ferriero	Engineer	908-879-6209	paul.ferriero@ferrieroengineering.com
Somerset	Township	Bernards	5 Kollyer Lane	Basking Ridge	07920	<a href="http://www.bernards.org/">http://www.bernards.org/</a>	Thomas Tink	Engineer	908-204-3020	timko@bernards.org
Somerset	Borough	Bernardsville	166 Mine Brook Road	Bernardsville	07924	<a href="http://www.bernardsvilleboro.org/">http://www.bernardsvilleboro.org/</a>	Paul W. Ferriero	Engineer	908-879-6209	paul.ferriero@ferrieroengineering.com
Somerset	Borough	Bound Brook	230 Hamilton Street	Bound Brook	08805	<a href="http://www.boundbrooknj.net/">http://www.boundbrooknj.net/</a>	Michael Wright	Construction Official	732-356-0833	clerk@boundbrook-nj.com
Somerset	Township	Branchburg	1077 US Highway 202 North	Branchburg	08876	<a href="http://www.branchburg.nj.us/">http://www.branchburg.nj.us/</a>	Tom Leach	Zoning Officer	908-526-1300 x162	tom.leach@branchburg.nj.us
Somerset	Township	Bridgewater	700 Garrison Road	Bridgewater	08807	<a href="http://www.bridgewaternj.gov/">http://www.bridgewaternj.gov/</a>	Chip Mills, P.E.	Engineer	908-725-6300 x5078	cmills@bridgewaternj.gov
Somerset	Borough	Far Hills	Far Hills	Far Hills	07931	<a href="http://www.farhills.com/">http://www.farhills.com/</a>	Paul W. Ferriero	Flood Damage Prevention Officer	908-879-6209	paul.ferriero@ferrieroengineering.com
Somerset	Township	Franklin	475 De Mott Lane	Somerset	08873	<a href="http://www.franklintwpnj.org/">http://www.franklintwpnj.org/</a>	Mark Healey	Zoning Officer	732-873-2500 x271	
Somerset	Township	Green Brook	111 Greenbrook Road	Green Brook	08812	<a href="http://www.greenbrooktpw.org/">http://www.greenbrooktpw.org/</a>	Richard Roseberry	Engineer	732-968-1023 x6605	zrgbteengineering@optonline.net
Somerset	Township	Hillsborough	379 South Branch Road	Hillsborough	08844	<a href="http://www.hillsborough-nj.org/">http://www.hillsborough-nj.org/</a>	Tom Belanger	Assistant Township Engineer	908-369-4313 x 155	tblanger@hillsborough-nj.org
Somerset	Borough	Manville	325 North Main Street	Manville	08835	<a href="http://www.manvillenj.org/">http://www.manvillenj.org/</a>	John Tamburini	Construction Code Official	908-525-9478 x117	ddevoti@millstoneboro.org
Somerset	Borough	Millstone	1353 Main Street	Millstone	08844	<a href="http://www.millstoneboro.org/">http://www.millstoneboro.org/</a>	Dan Devoti	Zoning Officer	908-725-9478 x117	ddevoti@millstoneboro.org
Somerset	Township	Monte Meady	2261 Van Horne Road	Selle Mead	08502	<a href="http://www.montemeady.com/">http://www.montemeady.com/</a>	Gail Smith	Engineer	908-359-8211 x294	GSmith@twp.montgomery.nj.us
Somerset	Borough	North Plainfield	263 Somerset Street	North Plainfield	07060	<a href="http://www.northplainfield.org/">http://www.north</a>				

Sussex	Township	Green	150 Kennedy Road	Tranquility	07879 <a href="http://www.greentwp.com/">http://www.greentwp.com/</a>	Patricia Fischer	Zoning Officer	908-852-9333 x17	zoning@greentwp.com
Sussex	Borough	Hamburg	16 Walkill Ave	Hamburg	07419 <a href="http://www.hamburgnj.org/">http://www.hamburgnj.org/</a>	Keith W. Utter	Construction Official	973-823-7020 x9451	epost@hardyston.com
Sussex	Township	Hampton	1 Runney Wey	Newburg	07960 <a href="http://www.hamptontownshipnj.org/">http://www.hamptontownshipnj.org/</a>	Harold E. Pellow	Engineer	973-948-6463	hpellow@hpellow.com
Sussex	Township	Hardyston	140 Wheatworth Road	Hardyston	07419 <a href="http://www.hardyston.com/">http://www.hardyston.com/</a>	Keith W. Utter	Construction Official	973-823-7020 x9451	epost@hardyston.com
Sussex	Borough	Hopatcong	111 River Styx Road	Hopatcong	07843 <a href="http://www.hopatcong.org/">http://www.hopatcong.org/</a>	William O'Connor	Construction Code Official	973-770-1200 x137	boconnor@hopatcong.com
Sussex	Township	Lafayette	23 Morris Farm Road	Lafayette	07848 <a href="http://www.lafayettewp.org/">http://www.lafayettewp.org/</a>	Charles F. O'Connor	Construction Official	973-383-1817 x11	lafayette@embarqmail.com
Sussex	Township	Montague	277 Clove Road	Montague	07827 <a href="http://www.montaguenj.org/">http://www.montaguenj.org/</a>	Harold E. Pellow	Engineer	973-948-6463	hpellow@hpellow.com
Sussex	Town	Newton	39 Trinity Street	Newton	07860 <a href="http://www.newtontownhall.com/">http://www.newtontownhall.com/</a>	Keith W. Utter	Construction Official	973-823-7020 x9451	epost@hardyston.com
Sussex	Borough	Ogdensburg	14 Highland Avenue	Ogdensburg	07430 <a href="http://www.ogdensburgnj.org/">http://www.ogdensburgnj.org/</a>	Eugene Buczynski	Construction Official	973-335-1600	ebuczynski@vca.org
Sussex	Township	Sandyston	133 Route 645	Sandyston	07826 <a href="http://www.sandystontownship.com/">http://www.sandystontownship.com/</a>	John O. DeJager	Construction Official	973-948-3520 x204	jjdeja@montaguenj.org
Sussex	Township	Sparta	65 Main St	Sparta	07871 <a href="http://sparta.ci-e.net/">http://sparta.ci-e.net/</a>	Jan W. Opt'hof	Construction Official	973-729-9888	Jan.Opthof@spartanj.org
Sussex	Borough	Stanhope	77 Main St	Stanhope	07874 <a href="http://stanhope.gov/">http://stanhope.gov/</a>	Thomas Pershove	Construction Official	973-347-0159 x20	
Sussex	Township	Stillwater	964 Stillwater Road	Newton	07860 <a href="http://www.stillwaternj.us/">http://www.stillwaternj.us/</a>	Charles O' Connor	Construction Official	973-383-6332 Rita	kwunder@nac.net
Sussex	Borough	Sussex	2 Main Street	Sussex	07461 <a href="http://www.sussexboro.com/">http://www.sussexboro.com/</a>	Steve Danner	Municipal Zoning Enforcement Officer	973-875-4831	sussexpob@embarqmail.com
Sussex	Township	Vernon	21 Church St	Vernon	07462 <a href="http://www.vernontp.com/">http://www.vernontp.com/</a>	Thomas J. Pinand	Construction Official	973-764-4055 x2252	tpinand@vernontp.com
Sussex	Township	Walpack	9 Main St, 10 Route 615	Walpack	07881 <a href="http://www.sussex.nj.us/Cit-e-Access/webpage.cfm?TID=7&amp;TPD=1113">http://www.sussex.nj.us/Cit-e-Access/webpage.cfm?TID=7&amp;TPD=1113</a>	Betsy Cueno	Clerk	973-948-4872	walpackclerk@live.com
Sussex	Township	Wantage	888 Route 23	Wantage	07461 <a href="http://wantagetwp.com/">http://wantagetwp.com/</a>	Harold E. Pellow	Engineer	973-948-6463	hpellow@hpellow.com
Union	Township	Berkeley Heights	29 Park Ave.	Berkeley Heights	07922 <a href="http://www.berkeleyheightstwp.com/">http://www.berkeleyheightstwp.com/</a>	Ms. Robin B. Greenwald	Construction Official	908-464-2700 x2120	greenwald@bhtwp.com
Union	Township	Clark	430 Westfield Avenue	Clark	07066 <a href="http://www.ourclark.com/">http://www.ourclark.com/</a>	Richard O'Connor	Engineer	732-428-8401	rocp@aoi.com
Union	Township	Cranford	8 Springfield Avenue	Cranford	07016 <a href="http://www.cranford.com/township/">http://www.cranford.com/township/</a>	Richard Belluscio	Construction Official	908-709-7213	Building@CranfordNJ.org
Union	City	Elizabeth	City Hall 50 Winfield Scott Plz.	Elizabeth	07201 <a href="http://www.elizabethnj.org/">http://www.elizabethnj.org/</a>	Raywant P. Sarran	Construction Official	908-420-4091	rsarran@elizabethnj.org
Union	Borough	Fanwood	75 No. Martine Ave.	Fanwood	07023 <a href="http://www.fanwoodnj.org/">http://www.fanwoodnj.org/</a>	Joseph B. Pryor, P.E.	Engineer	908-322-8236	PHoynes@MyComcast.com
Union	Borough	Garwood	403 South Avenue	Garwood	07027 <a href="http://garwood.org/">http://garwood.org/</a>	Richard Belluscio	Engineer	908-789-0710	Doungar24@comcast.net
Union	Township	Hillside	Hillside & Liberty Ave	Hillside	07205 <a href="http://www.townshipofhillside.org/">http://www.townshipofhillside.org/</a>	Nagy Sileem	Construction Official	973-926-5100	jvshillsideclerk@aol.com
Union	Borough	Kenilworth	567 Boulevard	Kenilworth	07033 <a href="http://www.kenilworthborough.com/">www.kenilworthborough.com/</a>	Jerome Eger	Construction Code Official	908-276-5802	constructionofficial@kenilworthnj.org
Union	City	Linden	301 North Wood Ave.	Linden	07036 <a href="http://www.linden-nj.org/">http://www.linden-nj.org/</a>	George R. Vitcik	Engineer	908-474-8470	engineering@linden-nj.org
Union	Borough	Mountainside	1385 U.S. Route 22	Mountainside	07092 <a href="http://www.mountainside-nj.com/">http://www.mountainside-nj.com/</a>	Jerome L. Eger	Construction Official	908-232-2919	
Union	Borough	New Providence	360 Elkwood Ave.	New Providence	07974 <a href="http://www.newprov.org/">http://www.newprov.org/</a>	Keith J. Lynch	Construction Official	908-665-1098	klynch@newprov.org
Union	City	Plainfield	515 Watchung Ave.	Plainfield	07060 <a href="http://www.plainfield.com/">http://www.plainfield.com/</a>	Floodplain Administrator	Flood Plains Manager	908-753-3386	
Union	City	Rahway	1 City Hall Plaza	Rahway	07065 <a href="http://www.cityofrahway.com/home.htm">http://www.cityofrahway.com/home.htm</a>	James R. Houston, Jr.	Engineer	908-668-8300	jHouston@bohlereng.com
Union	Borough	Roselle	210 Chestnut Street	Roselle	07203 <a href="http://www.boroughofroselle.com/">http://www.boroughofroselle.com/</a>	Carl O'Brian, Maser	Engineer	908-797-8100	rbuestein@boroughofroselle.com
Union	Borough	Roselle Park	Municipal Building 110 E. Westfield Ave.	Roselle Park	07204 <a href="http://www.rosellepark.org/">http://www.rosellepark.org/</a>	Richard Belluscio	Construction Official	908-245-2721	
Union	Township	Scotch Plains	Municipal Bldg. 430 Park Avenue	Scotch Plains	07076 <a href="http://www.scotchplains.com/">http://www.scotchplains.com/</a>	Mr. Robert LaCosta	Construction Code Official	908-322-6700	rford@scotchplainsnj.com
Union	Township	Springfield	Municipal Bldg. 100 Mountain Ave.	Springfield	07081 <a href="http://springfield-nj.com/">http://springfield-nj.com/</a>	Sam Mardini	Assistant Engineer	973-912-2220	sam.mardini@springfield-nj.com
Union	City	Summit	512 Springfield Ave.	Summit	07901 <a href="http://www.cityofsummit.org/">http://www.cityofsummit.org/</a>	Gary C. Lewis	Construction Official	908-273-6408	glewis@cityofsummit.org
Union	Township	Union	Municipal Bldg. 1976 Morris Ave.	Union	07083 <a href="http://www.uniontownship.com/">http://www.uniontownship.com/</a>	Richard R. Malanda	Construction Official	908-851-8509	building@uniontownship.com
Union	Town	Westfield	425 East Broad Street	Westfield	07090 <a href="http://www.westfieldnj.gov/office2.com/">http://www.westfieldnj.gov/office2.com/</a>	Mr. Kris McKeon	Engineer	908-789-4100 x506	engineer@westfieldnj.gov
Warren	Township	Winfield	Municipal Bldg.12 Gulfstream Ave.	Winfield	07036 <a href="http://www.winfield-nj.org/">http://www.winfield-nj.org/</a>	Floodplain Administrator			townoffice@winfield-nj.org
Warren	Township	Allamuchy	292 Alphano Rd	Allamuchy	07820 <a href="http://www.allamuchynj.org/">http://www.allamuchynj.org/</a>	David Diehl	Zoning Enforcement Officer	908-852-5132 x122	
Warren	Borough	Alpha	1001 East Blvd	Alpha	08865 <a href="http://www.alphaboro.org/">http://www.alphaboro.org/</a>	Kevin Duddy	Building Inspector	908-454-0088 x176	
Warren	Town	Belvidere	691 Water Street	Belvidere	07823 <a href="http://www.co.warren.nj.us/mun/belvidere.html">http://www.co.warren.nj.us/mun/belvidere.html</a>	Paul Sterbenz	Engineer	908-238-0900	psterbenz@majorconsulting.com
Warren	Township	Blainstown	106 Route 94	Blainstown	07823 <a href="http://www.blainstown-nj.org/">http://www.blainstown-nj.org/</a>	David Diehl	Zoning Official	908-362-6663x231	
Warren	Township	Franklin	2093 Route 57	Franklin	08808 <a href="http://www.franklintwpwarren.org">www.franklintwpwarren.org</a>	Jim Onembo	Zoning Officer	908-689-5721	Clerk@Franklintwpwarren.org
Warren	Township	Frelinghuysen	210 Main Street	Johnstonburg	07825 <a href="http://www.frelinghuysen-nj.us">www.frelinghuysen-nj.us</a>	Paul Sterbenz	Engineer	908-238-0900	psterbenz@maserconsulting.com
Warren	Township	Greenwich	321 Greenwich St	Stewartsville	08886 <a href="http://www.greenwichtownship.com/">http://www.greenwichtownship.com/</a>	Michael Finelli	Engineer	908-835-9500	fCE@FINELLICON.COM
Warren	Town	Hackettstown	215 Stiger St	Hackettstown	07840 <a href="http://www.hackettstown.net/">http://www.hackettstown.net/</a>	David Diehl (Tue 9-3, Thur 9-3)	Zoning Officer	908-852-3702	zoning@hackettstown.net
Warren	Township	Hardwick	40 Spring Valley Rd	Hardwick	07825 <a href="http://www.co.warren.nj.us/mun/hardwick.html">http://www.co.warren.nj.us/mun/hardwick.html</a>	Norton (Ted) B. Rodman	Engineer	908-362-6079	tedrodman@earthlink.net
Warren	Township	Harmony	3003 Belvidere Rd	Phillipsburg	08865 <a href="http://www.harmony-twp-nj.gov/">http://www.harmony-twp-nj.gov/</a>	John S. Fritts	Zoning Officer	908-213-1600 x14	harmony.zoning@aol.com
Warren	Township	Hope	407 Hope-Great Meadows Rd	Hope	07884 <a href="http://www.hopetownship.com/">http://www.hopetownship.com/</a>	Norton Rodman	Engineer	908-362-6079	tedrodman@earthlink.net
Warren	Township	Independence	286-B Route 46	Great Meadows	07838 <a href="http://www.independencenj.com/">http://www.independencenj.com/</a>	Richard J. O'Connor	Construction Official	908-637-6104	kwunder@nac.net
Warren	Township	Knowlton	628-B Route 94	Columbia	07832 <a href="http://knowlton-nj.com/">http://knowlton-nj.com/</a>	Ted Rodman	Engineer	908-362-6079	tedrodman@earthlink.net
Warren	Township	Liberty	349 Mountain Lake Rd	Great Meadows	07838 <a href="http://www.libertytownship.org/">http://www.libertytownship.org/</a>	Eric Snyder	Municipal Zoning Official	908-637-4579 x 14	zoning@libertytownship.org
Warren	Township	Lopatcong	232 South Third Street	Phillipsburg	08865 <a href="http://www.co.warren.nj.us/mun/lopcong.html">http://www.co.warren.nj.us/mun/lopcong.html</a>	John S. Fritts	Construction Code Official	908-859-3355	frittsj@lopcongwp.com
Warren	Township	Mansfield	100 Port Murray Road	Port Murray	07865 <a href="http://www.mansfieldtownship-nj.gov/">http://www.mansfieldtownship-nj.gov/</a>	Drew DiSessa	Engineer	908-689-6151 x150	cdengineers@comcast.net
Warren	Township	Oxford	11 Green Street	Oxford	07863 <a href="http://www.oxfordnj.org/">http://www.oxfordnj.org/</a>	Michael Finelli	Zoning Officer	908-835-9500	Mike@FINELLICON.COM
Warren	Town	Phillipsburg	675 Corliss Ave	Phillipsburg	08865 <a href="http://www.phillipsburgnj.org/">http://www.phillipsburgnj.org/</a>	Kevin R Duddy	Building Inspector - Zoning Officer	908-454-5500 x340	zkduddy@phillipsburgnj.org
Warren	Township	Pohatcong	50 Municipal Dr	Phillipsburg	08865 <a href="http://www.pohatcong.com/">http://www.pohatcong.com/</a>	Gwen Steckel	Engineer	908-454-3080	gas@cherrywebber.com
Warren	Township	Washington	211 Route 31 North	Washington	07882 <a href="http://www.washington-twp-warren.org/">http://www.washington-twp-warren.org/</a>	Joseph Rossi & Dennis Allen	Zoning Officer	908-689-1851	zoning@washington-twp-warren.org
Warren	Borough	Washington	100 Belvidere Avenue	Washington	07882 <a href="http://www.washingtonboro-nj.org/">http://www.washingtonboro-nj.org/</a>	Kristine Blanchard	Zoning Officer	908-689-3600 x113	washbrock@comcast.net
Warren	Township	White	555 County Route 519	Belvidere	07823 <a href="http://www.whitetwp-nj.com">www.whitetwp-nj.com</a>	Paul Sterbenz	Engineer	908-238-0900	psterbenz@maserconsulting.com